
Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for July 12, 2021 
 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, JUNE 7, 2021, 7:00 PM 
TOWN HALL MEETING HALL, 55 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 

 
IN-PERSON PUBLIC ATTENDANCE LIMITED DUE TO COVID19 RESTRICTIONS  

ZOOM ATTENDANCE INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): 
 

III. PUBLIC HEARING(S):  
1. V202107 – Betty Lukens, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning 

Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback from 
35ft to 31ft and side yard setback from 10ft to 5ft for a detached garage at 28 Florence 
Avenue, APN 020-012-0000 in a Residential (R) zone. 
 

2. V202108 – Cathy Pinard, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning 
Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback to 3ft 
and the side yard setback to 7.3ft for changes to previously approved Variance V201722 
granted for house and attached garage on the west side of road at 12 East Shore Road, 
APN 149-089-0000 in a Residential (R) zone. 

 
3. V202101 – 15 Green Street, Susann McCarthy owner/applicant, to appeal a Cease & Desist 

Order from the Zoning Enforcement Officer dated December 11, 2020 of Section 2.1.1.D-
Zoning Compliance, Section 3.1-Permitted Uses and Section 2.1.7-Construction in Required 
Yards of the Ellington Zoning Regulations.  

 
IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of the May 3, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
2. Correspondence/Discussion: 

a. Cease and Desist Order – 97 West Shore Road Re: Violation of the Zoning Regulations. 
 

V. ADJOURNMENT:   
___________________________________________________________________________ 
Join Meeting via ZOOM Communications: Due to COVID-19, in-person attendance is limited to maximum occupancy 
based on fixed seating arrangements meeting social distancing requirements. Attendance for this meeting is also 
available using the online video conferencing provider Zoom Meeting. Details to attend the meeting virtually are provided 
on this meeting agenda and posted on the Town of Ellington’s webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, 
Zoning Board of Appeals. For questions and assistance please contact the Ellington Planning Department at 860-870-3120. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting via link:    Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
https://zoom.us/j/98014768929    1 646 558 8656 US (New York)  
Meeting ID: 980 1476 8929    Meeting ID: 980 1476 8929 
Password:  288295                 Password: 288295 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120        TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE   FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

https://zoom.us/j/98014768929
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/








































































































































































































































































































































\. 

0w,~ f\;Lc c ey__tet_ °"' 
fY\()_,y d6 , & OJ_ t - ~CUL u( 
~ LI'.!) A @i6 t . (_Q__, 

l l~e... s<J- c, ~ clti 
Ul\.c~ c_e_, 

(pVL{)ro-s I p V l Y\7( I /Y\C\_rs I Ve,pDv-\- :') 

po__e,{(~ A -F f>h,Dms I Co lo{ 
L[xlo. 

Exhibit# '{ I 



I 

• 

<offlu:-.~ JA:Ol'flll't 
Wl,ll<j Al'(t' L ••• 1~ ·~ 

_n,:e·.o-12'lt»....,,,.._~ J .... ,..,.. 
M f>~IIN&,n.•Nl<--~,111. ... ,)~-ll::-. 

lqJ/)J)\~-,-,r~~!-. M,... ....,.,...,., 1~'$'leWllol-• ~io;,M"11tfv:kWu~j lot 'd 
""-*O~-IN.~ ~-.... ,...otn!)'~ ."4~ -,.IIM~by ~ ,....,tll//:W~ ;JO)il<'t1h ' ....... lo..tl..,o"io""""' 
ll<011,....,.,._t.'11Cl,;,t¢ . ...,.,_.,..,_.._,,w_"''*""""~~, ~. ~~4'f<,....,,.,...e..- u.o.~---""""'~r. ~PN,..°""'1oN'W~-"-""~ t~t-. tan. l.l,'l,?0~ --1""-'"(al""'to:.Wt; 
..--"'""''-~'-''°"' ::tclwl~~J.-"""""nlY~ 'LN,)cr- ~ .fl,f~w,,.°'~-.~<'- ·~-
....-. ..-.... -.ftf:N_.1ei7fl0». llill~~----- - - - ---+- ·'- -!'"--

...... ~ ,1;1w.(t>1100>.l0 .. ~-~,.rlc.-,r,s ... ,..,,., .. ,_ ..... ,~-- .......,~·~ 
lm.,.ll) (...,l!,)0,.0.,111,.,,.1,,,1--~l'>tk,Wj>Mt,,"'\'<,II 

~)W,)J' ~ ~-W;~~~"'°"""nllG 
l>'Calc>~ t-.M:Coily,......,.,.~ ,~-~ 
~ iW .~c_....,.......,."""'~~~,a,o,1.,..,~ 
~(. Cill:ld-lwl'~O,,Y>('(,1-c.-,-..... 
!1/\lf.111). 

8-1lll.¢,,""Cld,od:,f_,.(J'$r,\>..)W.1to'-..C:Wh .. \h& 
W1'pl,it1l-.e-~...., 'l!o .. P--.... :::O..*'Mfl,fr 
Lw-tl-:n,.;r,,!l~I-.!_ .. ~ l~ W l~?.l~l~olf.Q((...c,,W-~l-hotJ 

~ -_..~ ... ""'(~oot-·-'"'1,()l;f, ,,l,~--"" .. - · .... -i=v~~ 
1/3(1111._,.,.~~~ll>-~~ flb\l ll>'WMOhl""'f'O',t~ ... ~ 1~-c'N_.,...~ 
l'ff*'"""'(O:,~'tt,c,;t...S,.....,,..'>1"»~t,- --${/XiJ",~~ .. ..:k'I .. -~ ..... , .. ....,~ 

r:~-::=::::.-..::':ti"=~ ~it=c::.~·::!:.:::;:~ e:~~~"";:.,:-Wf,. ~ .. - = ll'4":t-...-... -._,,,¢e,w,&~-

fM-.. -" ..... 111:-$,1«,1~ 

M('<I..,,,.....-. u ~t,...t,- · ~v .. , . ~ .. -ll(,f, 1,;s:,,,..1"'a·1l'n01Mt~y .. ~ - <d-»1:iu ""'•°""'~ 1ir~e,..,.04.- -...;W""'dodtt~ p: .. 'IW'f.s"*.,.."~<>.rtiCf>,.wm-~.,lolltll 
""(·~~""~''L--- ---...Jl<"""""""'>"""e-e,,-il•4-,._..~"~..me;,,a,,ll!""'l'!'--,.:,:s.... ___ +- --- ------

""''lb.le~ ... ...,..._ 
~"'.-.c1i...-~' 
f">.!•1ar;t'»--.,,N1<V..:. ,-m,.O!'l ,okRiltlb_...,.,...\1-p,j, ~ -w"' ... ,·.... ~~0 ·· 1"Ct.V!o. ..~~ ... rnaw.. 

-~ 

• 

' 

' 5 ~ M.l.~MoC'Jlffi(1/i~c,.,i,,:-.i .......... 

(f«.\ <>a-,...~"-"":.-~ -~ 
-.~-l-..ow.l'l>W.ft~b.:i<la1o'"4'1hU'>OOt;l!lo(,t.) 
,,.,,1-a~-~ ..... ~lt:>~b<lol-pt,cotM,,._,t<.1 
,,.,,M.__W~~lt.fo!Co~ ... U/f!tfd!hlW 
~. ""''""'r>:nl!)Ol>AOJI~·~..,.~ om"'" i~c.-.r.,~ $-.l~,. ,· 'l"::;.,""',._'_-___ "_'""' __ "_-_-__ ~',~,.c·_-__ . ..,. __ ..,._"'__,·~~•e•,~,-~-,~,· .. ,",.',,,:_,•,,,~h-$e•e~,:,-,_..,,•,:;;~.c-""'_·_''_ -1"',~,=..,.,-~ .... ""~'.,:,,,,,.,·""'.c,..,~,"!'.-"""'•"M"•-"*_'_~_--i--''"--~""'"-- -
"'->N'1'11">J>«,',"'"'!l,....._~,..~.1~«-'«l~ 

nvtt~ .... G>'tf-1""~~ 
l!a.•1&.~~.-ioi:,111,W ..... Ri)t~ 
.,..,,._,11'~$t960'1'~, .... llml!$ ,.,.,.,.i\11• • 

~ "'~""" t:.>)'fl ... "'>""''IW~l~Ol\>t,-
.... "«t-'7,,,"tC>ltJMo.w.-~-W>Jll!O'.tk-b 
~ - ·- hwt1~f(tt:!4~.-,.J-

==:.t:' ~~~=~~ M/,(,~40W>.)"' ,e,,, ,'!.":)1it(totwlo-.»u, · 
11s..n,.,-~f>l'W«oM-.--.... ~ ;<!'l ~ ~..,..~IIQCl\)~..«(!\«11•.,. .. JhP\l, • ..::JV 
:.M•!wfoi....W)¥~i,.,uro:1v!"";ti,t"'1~,wh -.,g.·1111,.,,b~\l,>IA'l'.lp._ _ .,11 .. ,.i-,~ 

::.:;~.lbll,,,..'tW1:-..wi:t.1-;,N ... oll =~l9°t~o,,;,fU:g c.,,t"'w, \,l(l}"tJ• 

RECEIVED 

MAY 2 8 2021 
TO\ltll( lH .... - ',i.,, 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Exhibit#_J./~ 2-



• 

. 
. 

F
irsr:.C

lass M
ail 

rA.TES 
• 

F
O

R
M

·3547 fee d
u

e $·0.62 
P

ostage and F
ees P

aid 
rR

V
IC

E
 

U
SPS 

' ~ s 

.- --l.llC
'N

ll 
8

F
 E

L
J.JN

G
T

O
N

 
S

I 
C

T
 06029-01S

 
' 

9M
C

I! R
E

:Q
U

E
$

1
8

) 

' 
. 

~
~
 

R
estricted D

ar.a. 
· P

e
rm

ilN
o. G

JO
 

... 

• 

II"'~--
(/.1 ;:;·.,,,.¢

.':.~
~. 

;~~~; 'sooo.ao
0 

: . 
. 

~
:1~

4""' « 
2

0
2

0
 

' 
i 

~
 

0 
.z 

.::::; 
,u 

w
 

"" 
.._ =

 
,

_ 

C
. 

'"' 
1~

 
u. 

:0
 

"
'W

 

u 
<

',. 
"' 

w
 
~
 

C> 

a:: 
z 

:c
 

z z j a. • f 

~
I 

~
 

~
 

~
 

n 

:B 
:0 
~
 

w
 



l 

I~ IJNmbsmJcS II ii! POST& 5E!tVICE 
FORM 3547 fee due $0.62 ~ondF"" Paid I ·=-= -

p, tJ. "· .. 0 

QUJ: 

.. 

--\roJ!l'l ff--
f.O. llld1.91 ~ : • 
lalpla,Cf~ 

~m,,,ce~ 

. 

( ~,vii; 

.. -

• rosJ.Nl{ /,1.CCAllITn 
11 WlllCHESTBll. CT 

J',W,//NGCONCCWJ~@ 

. , 

k.e:ttrictm fl.Ma 

.. , 
.. .. 

• 

1111"· .,, .. -;:.~~ 
''7~ 

- . ~r2~ 

J ' 

,..,. ~~~1t11lsP.II' 

TO TID< POSIMASTER OF 

POBOX158 
ELLINGTON CT 06029-9998 

.... . ' ..... 

Rer.r-1,fFD 

l1f,Y 2 B 2 021 
1uw, ""· ~· ,,. 

Pl.ANNING DE~ARH,\!'J·I r 

( 

1 
I 

' 



Town of.Ellington, CT ) 

15 Green Street 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT 

Ti>wn or Ellngton, C l nr.1W llO @ms; M!rl no wlSitent!es. 
9Xl)(~:.e,J (l( impt.ed, OOtlC(>o·JntJ Ille Val.iftv Of ;wcv11:1ty 01 
the G IS da;a prcsl'.'l:OO!iJ on 1t11; map, 

Scoo1t:I.I)' 1Jpda.,,;d 1tlli:2'020 
oata.up~.d 7/2312020 

EX)'\ibit# 

. ' 

· January 15, 2021 

RECF:IVED 

HAY t.11 2021 
1UV,'U I.JI" c nual..llJ 

PLAIMING DEPARTt~ENT 



Town of Ellington, CT 

15 Green Street 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT 

l'awn of Elfog\01\, CT mak4S M i;i.1iim: t11~d nower,antci;, 
,expressed (It i'npfi:d, COl'ICe<nlng tt".e v~ cf accu,acy of 
d~ GIS oa1a J:(euntr,d on 1his 11'1:ip. 

Goomc:try 11ptht~d 712'Jt2020 
Data updated 7~~020 

January 15, 2021 

• 

1"=40ft 

REr,Fr,fFD 

HAr 2 IJ ?U2l 
' '-' • • j 

PLAN,\l,"t~ UcPAf<l MENT 



B
u

ild
in

g
 U

se
 

U
n

it
 

O
ve

ra
ll 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

C
la

ss
 

S
to

ri
es

 
D

e
si

g
n

 (
S

ty
le

) 
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

Y
e

a
r B

u
il
t 

P
e

rc
e

n
tj

;_Q
_m

p1
et

e 

F
in

is
h

ed
 A

re
a 

H
e

a
ti

n
g

 T
yp

e
 

F
u

e
l ~
 
~
 

~
 

I ' t .;
 

~~
 

: 
-,

 
fl

 L
 

:!i 
z 

F
a

ir 
0 i.

40
 

C
ap

e'
i 

V
v'

oo
d 

F
ra

m
e 

19
50

 
1_0

0
~
-
-
-

12
01

 

F
o

rc
e

d
 H

o
t A

ir
 

01
1 ::.

. 
:,.:

, 
>

 
m

 

0
%

 

~
.\,

ff-
!M

U
I B

as
e 

R
ai

a 
B

as
em

en
t 

F
ul

! B
at

hs
 

V
al

ue
 B

ef
or

e 
O

ep
r.

 

,,
 

I 
j ~J

IU
'A'

ffi
OJ

~l 

'!I
 

~
 

G
ra

de
 F

ac
to

r:
 

0 
::

r 
o

' 
P

h 
,s

ic
al

 D
e·

 r
: 

5
0

%
 

E
ll

in
gt

on
 

1,
20

1 
8

5
8

 1 0 

92
,7

77
 

17
,1

6
0

 
7,

50
0 

11
7,

43
7 

E
co

no
m

ic
al

 D
ep

r: 
0%

 
F

un
ct

lc
na

l D
e 

r: 
10

%
 

-,:
 (

)
 

;::;
-

T
o

ta
l B

u
il

d
in

g
 V

al
u

e:
 

4
8,

87
0 

I'
,;

; 

~ 
. 

~ii
r:l

iC
 -

• 
m

 
;x

, 
it

t!
'r 

; 
-'l

 11
 
" 

' ' 
"'

 
~
 

Y
a

a
r 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

A
t'

A
<

2
I~

 
V

,l
ll

ll
n

 
.... 

=
 m

 
""

 
C

. 
2

0
0

9
 F

ai
r 

33
 

6 

8 
E

P
 

26
 

1
.4

S
F

R
+

 

8 
12

 
6 

O
P

 
6 

8 
P

a
ti

o
 

18
 

12
 

20
 

• 
t 

~
1 

T
v

n
A

 
Y

ea
r 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 



00
35

26
00

 

5
G

R
E

E
N

 S
T

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L 

M
O

R
T

G
A

J3
E

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
l 

02
53

 0
53

4 
00

78
 

05
20

 
M

IL
LA

N
E

 B
R

IA
N

 J
 

M
E

A
D

E
R

 J
E

A
N

N
§T

rE
 T

 

fli
i.,

t;·
o:1

w1
1 

53
52

 
20

 
P

er
m

it
 R

o_u
ta

 
0

9
 

JH
!l

l'/
' 

O
at

el
 In

sp
ec

to
r I

 A
ct

io
n

 

A
ss

es
so

r M
a

p
 

12
9 

10
11

41
2

02
0 

S
ub

 D
iv

/M
ob

 H
om

 
W

M
 B

O
W

LE
R

 
E

Q
 

F
ie

ld
 R

ev
ie

w
 

S
ur

ve
y 

M
ap

 
G

IS
 ID

 
12

0-
04

3-
00

00
 

t=
-
-
--
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
+z

~o
~n

:i:_
e3

_2 
_

_
_

_ 
==

==
==

 081241.2
01

0 
• 

V
A

 
M

<;
as

ur
e 

11l
mf

fl.J
W1

tH
i•lf

iltA
# ·~

J11:
Wii

 1i,
 

rt:
"-

!-
A

cr
es

 
0.

06
 

H
ou

se
 le

t 

31
,6

1
0 

27
,7

4
0 

27
,7

40
 

30
,8

20
 

34
,2

00
 

31
,6

50
 

31
,6

50
 

6
0,

52
0 

20
0 

12
0 

12
0 

1.
20

 

66
,0

10
 

59
,5

10
 

59
,5

10
 

91
,4

60
 

~P
.~iW

ILR
 

W
ar

ra
n

ty
 D

e
e

d
 

N
O

 

Va
lu

e 
T

o
ta

l L
an

d
 V

a
lu

e 
31

,6
10

 

•2
0 

3
4 ·~

&g
, _

To
ta

l B
u

ild
in

g
 V

al
ue

 

C
on

di
tio

n 

T
o

ta
l O

u
tb

ld
g

 V
al

ue
 

T
o

ta
l M

a
rk

e
t V

a
lu

e
 

Z
< 

z 
~

; 
~
 

-
c
 

G
'-

O
r
 

··~ 
qi

 C 
--

~ 
=

 

111
 

4.
5,

15
0 

48
,8

60
 

29
0 

94
,3

00
 

;;;
 

'"T
' ., 11
 ... ... l'1

" 0 
lll

' 
r:

t~
 •

•~
•••

-L
r
o

•
-
.
u

~
•
 

-
~

u
a

~
u

 
,
_

n
u

r
w

~
~

m
~

•
n

-
•
•
•
~

•
•
•
~

'
 

,,
~

-
.n

n
,
,
 

•
•
u

-
·

,•
p

-
· 
·
•
·
 

-
·•

·-
•
~

••
~

-
~

·n
~

u
,,

u
,
,,

v
_

 

R
eS

id
en

tia
l F

ie
ld

ca
rd

 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e 
d

ee
m

ed
 r

el
ia

b
le

, b
ut

 n
o

t g
u

ar
an

te
ed

. 
R

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
D

at
e:

 
10

10
11

20
20

 



) i 

'.roWN OF EI,J,INGTON, CONNEc.rICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF TOWN FIRE MARSHAL 

www.elli11gtoo-<:t.gov 
57 Main St. P.O. Box 187 Ellington. CT 06029-0187 

Tel: 860-870-3126 F8l<: 860-870-3122 

James S. Yoll< II 
FlrcM:nh:il 

Ca~W.OoJan 
Ot:puty FiroM:nJ-..d 

October 1, 2020 

Rene McGuigan 
11 Green St 
Ellington, CT 06029 

EmaJI: firemarshal@ellingtoh-d.gov 

-. 

~E: Email Complaint regarding 15 Green St Ellington, CT 

Dear Ms. McGuigan, 

Sydney C. Kem 
Ool!Ufy F°RI M=ha11E~lill6 

0-

RECF:IHl=':0 

~1A\ .. 1.U?l 
ll.J .. ,ur~ 

PLANNING !Jl:PARTI11io1'1T 

The following is the official response of the Fire Marshal in regards to your concerns 
of 15 Green St being "dangerous and a fire concern•. 

• The Connecticut Fire Safety Code ana Connecticut Fire Prevention Code do 
net apply to single and two-family homes. 

• A limited and specific state statute regarding general fire safety concerns 
MAY apply to specific and limited instances. In this case state statute does 
not address the issues you have raised. . , · 

• This office inspected the property (15 Green·st) the week of September 21., 
after receiving a phone call ·from you. 

• The issues you have raised in your email, including attached photos, do not 
rise to the level of any fire code violations. 

If there are any changes to the circumstances at this property that you feel rise to a 
level of concern above and beyond the current status please feel free to follow up 
with my office. 

Si//~~ 

James $ . York II 
Fire Marshal 

Cc: Lori Spielman, First Selectman 
Ray Martin, Building Official 
Lisa Houlihan, Town Planner 

f~ )~/ Exhibit# J./1, 



PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

) 

S'f ATE Of CONN£C'f!CU1' - COUN1Y OF TOLLAND 
iNCORPOllATED 1J86 

R EC!'!;l\fCD 

MAi Z 

TOWN OF ELLINGTO~ NNltj{,l,~.-.... 
SS MAIN STREJn - PO BOX 187 

llUJNGTON, CON'Nl!C'J1C1Jr 06029.(1187 
,-..ww e:mnetno~c;t eov 

TF.T. (860) 870-31 20 TOWN l'LANNETVS OFl'fCF. FAX (860} 870-3122 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021, 7:00 PM 
ZOOM MEETING 

Vice Chairman Ken Braga and Present via ZOOM meeting: Chairman Art Aube, Regular 
members Sulakshana Thanvanthri and Erin Stavens, Alternates Ron Brown and Rodger 
Hosig (arrived 7:09 pm) 

Alternate Ron Stomberg 

John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer and Present via 
ZOOM meeting: Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 

John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer, explained general procedures for 
how the meeting will be conducted. 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairman Aube called the Zoning Board of Appeals {ZBA) meeting to order at 7:01PM at the 
Ellington Town Hall Annex, 57 Main Street, Ellington, CT. 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): None 

Ill. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. V202011 - Gladys Prouty, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning 
Regulations Section 2.1.10-Hlghway Clearance Setbacks and Section 3.2.3-Mlnlmum Yard 
Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback along Maple Street from 60ft to 21ft for an addition, 
partial second story addition, and dormer at 11 Barr Avenue, APN 072-027-0000 in a 
Residential (R) zone. 

l'IME: 7:03 pm 

SEATED: Aube, Braga, Thanvanthri, Slavens, and Brown 

Gladys Prouty, 11 Berr Avenue, was present to represent the application. Ms. Prouty stated 
she Is requesting a variance for an addition to the s·ide of the house to rebuild and expand the 
existing pantry and add a bathroom within the home. She said she hired a structural engineer 
which Informed her that the floor is crumbling and does not have good support. They need to 
reinforce the structure and floors and would like to add a 3' a•· X 8' 9" addition for the bathroom. 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Regular Meeling Mim; l&S 

January 4, 2021 
Pago 1 o/3 

Exhibit# "/7 



) 
RECEIVED 

1/\) I II , D71 
Commissioner Brown asked if they would be replacing any beams and piers. Ms. Prouty 
explained the house is old and was built with no supports andJFfA1! ~ ;~Ht)d.~~qn ·w,ould be 
constructed for the addition. Chairman Aube asked if any of the fo'urffia'lron wdulcl 't:ie replaced. 
Ms. Prouty explained a portion of the old foundation will be replaced. Commissioner Brown 
ask how the applicant came up with the reduction of the front yard setback from 60 feet to 21 
feet. Ms. Prouty staled she measured 25 feet from the double yellow line to get an 
approximate location of her front property line in order to determine the setback. Mr. Colonese 
stated . the applicant did not provide a property survey with the application therefore the 
distances to the existing structure and proposed addition are approximate. He noted that he 
met Ms. Prouty at her property to review her request and that the proposed addition squares 
off two points on the existing foundation. 

No one from the public spoke regarding the application. 

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (THANVANTHRI) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO 
CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202011 . 

MOVED (AUBE}, SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
V202011 - Gladys Prouty, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning 
Regulations Section 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setbacks and Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard 
Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback along Maple Street from 60ft to 21ft for an addition, 
partial second story addition. and dormer at 11 Berr Avenue, APN 072-027-0000 in a 
Residential (R) zone. 

HARDSHIP: Existing dwelling is not safe and Is nonconforming to current setback 
requirements. 

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of u,e December 7, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
THE DECEMBER 7, 2020 MEETING MINUTES AS WRITIEN. 

2. Correspondence/Discussion: 

a. Cease and Desist Order - 15 Green Street Re: Violation of the Zoning Regulations 

Mr. Colonese stated he received complaints from neighbors of 15 Green Street and 
inspected the prope·rty based on those complaints. He explained that a Notice of Violation 
was issued to the prop·erty owner and then a Cease and Desist Order. The Cease and 
Desist Order was sent via first class mall, certified mail and Connecticut State Marshal. 
The owner has thirty days to appeal the Order to the Zoning Board of Appeals. To date, 
no appeal has been received in the Planning Department. 

Mike Vengruskas, 14 Green Street, addressed the Board concerning 15 Green Street. He 
complained about junk being stored on the property, the construction of fences and fence 
posts and requested more aggressive enforcement be conducted. 

Mike Damico, 12 Keeney Street, seconded what Mr. Vengruskas said and stated that 
something needs to be done by the Town. He noted there are no utilities in the house and 
the owner does not reside there. 

Zoning Board or Appeals 
Regular Me.eti.ng Minutes 

Jal)uary 4, 2021 
Page 2 ol 3 



BY CONSENSUS, THE BOARD ADDED TO THE AGENDA ELECTION OF OFFICERS. 

3. Election of Officers. 

a. Chairman Position 

MOVED {BROWN) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER {AUBE) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR 2021. 

COMMISSIONER (AUBE) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER 
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED. 

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HOSIG) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT 
COMMISSIONER {AUBE) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
FOR2021. 

b. Vice Chairman Position 

MOVED (BROWN) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (THANVANTHRI) FOR VICE 
CHAIRMAN OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR 2021. 

COMMISSIONER (THANVANTHRI) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. 

MOVED (AUBE) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER {BRAGA) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN 
OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FOR 2021. 

COMMISSIONER (BRAGA) DECLINED THE NOMINATION. 

HEARING NO FURTHER NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS CLOSED. 

MOVED {AUBE), SECONDED (STAVENS) ANO PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT 
COMMISSIONER {THANVANTHRI) FOR VICE CHAIRMAN OF THE ZONING BOARD 
OF APPEALS FOR 2021. 

V. ADJOURNMENT: 

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE 
ZBA MEETING AT 7 :45 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Regular Meeting Minulei; 

JanuAry 4, 2021 
Page3of 3 

REC';FIVEO 

\J\l ~ 8 2U21 
I ,v1'°':,t 

l'i.,, .. ml!lG OEN,RTl! ENT 



PRESENT: 

ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

) 

ST ATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUN1Y OF TOllAND 
lNCORPORATF.O 17116 

\ 

RECEIVED 

M~, .~ zOZl 
TOWN OF ELLINGTON lUWl•<-rULi.<t,1UN 

SS MAINSTI\EBT - PO IIOX 187 
ELLlNOTON, CONNECTICUT 060Z9·0181 

www i@n212o·tt gov 

PLANNING OEPJ.l!TMElli 

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER'S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 7, 2020, 7:00 PM 
ZOOM MEETING 

Chairman Art Aube. Vice Chairman Ken Braga and Alternate Ron Stomberg; Present 
via ZOOM meeting: Regular members Sulakshana Thanvanthri and Erin Slavens. 
Alternates Ron Brown {Joined meeting 7:09 pm) and Rodger Hosig 

Regular member Mort Heldari 

John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer and Present via 
ZOOM meeting: Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairman Aube called the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting to order at 7:01 PM at the 
Ellington Town Hall Annex, 57 Main Street, Ellington, CT. 

II. PUBL.IC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): 

John Colonese. Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer, explained general 
procedures for how the meeting will be conducted. 

Ill. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

1. V202007 - Pamela Peters, owner/ Carl Sallstrom, dba Creative Decks, applicant, request 
for a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Mlnimum Yard Setbacks: to 
reduce the side yard setback from 10ft to 7ft for a deck at 149 West Shore Road, APN 169-
010-0000 in a Lake Residential {LR) zone. 

TIME: 7:03 pm 

SEATED: Aube, Braga, Thanvanthri, Slavens and Stomberg 

Pamela Peters, 28 Samuel Lane, Mansfield, CT and Carl Sallstrom, 426 Munter Road, 
Tolland, CT were present to represent the application. 

Mr. Sallstrom stated they reduced the size of the.' proposed deck from what was originally 
submitted after they had the property pins located with the hope of gaining an approval to 
construct. The new plan shows the deck going straight back from the house. The side 
property line is on an angle making it difficult to maintain the setback requirement. He noted 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Regular MaAling Mi11ut&s 

December 7, 2020 
Page 1 of 4 

Exhibit#- 1/ 8 



RECElVEU 

l MAY ? ll 21l21 
l\.iv.+. VI &;.1-Lll-llilON 

PLAlltllttG OEPJIRTMENT 

he met with Mr. Colonese and took measurements· on site and they measured from the 
proposed location to the property pin and the closest portion of the deck is seven to eight feet 
from the property line. Commissioner Thanvanthri asked about the Health Department 
requirement. Mr. Colonese said North Central District Health Department (NCDHD) requested 
the applicant show the location of the water line on their plan for approval. Mr. Sallstrom 
explained he could see in the basement where the water line is located and also see the pipe 
at the edge of the lake, and so he added the Information to the plan. 

No one from the public spoke regarding the application. 

MOVED (AUBE), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202007. 

MOVED (AUBE), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
V202007 - Pamela Peters, owner/ Carl Sallstrom, dba Creative Decks, applicant, request for 
a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Mlnimum Yard Setbacks: to 
reduce the side yard setback from 10ft to 7ft for a deck at 149 West Shore Road, APN 169-
010-0000 in a Lake Residential (LR) zone. 

HARDSHIP: House was built prior to zoning regulations; lot configuration. 

2. V202009 - JLM Associates, LLC, owne.r/ Ky Jensen, Budget Auto Repair, LLC, applicant, 
request for location approval for dealing in and repairing motor vehicles pursuant to Conn. 
Gen. Stat. Section 14-54 at 360 Somers Road, APN 105-002-0000 in an Industrial (I) zone. 

TIME: 7:09 pm 

SEATED: Aube, Braga, Thanvanthri, Slavens and Stomberg 

Ky Jensen, 161 Leonard Road, Stafford, CT was present to represent the application. 

Mr. Jensen said he is seeking location approval for dealing in and repairing motor vehicles. 
He Is only requ.esting a name change for the existing business as it will be under new 
ownership. Commissioner Slavens stated she does not see any reason for denial as the new 
business name is filed with the state. Alternate Brown asked if any other businesses are 
changing within the building, and Mr. Jensen replied that they are not. 

MOVED (AUBE), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202009. 

MOVED (AUBE), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
V202009 - JLM Associates, LLC, owner/ Ky Jensen, Budget Auto Repair, LLC, applican~ 
request for location approval for dealing in and repairing motor vehicles pursuant to Conn. 
Gen. Stat. Section 14"54 at 360 Somers Road, APN 105-002-0000 in an Industrial (I) zone 

3. V202010 - Adam Piader, owner/applicant, request for variances of the Ellington Zoning 
Regulations Sections 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback & 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: 
to reduce the front yard setback from 50ft to 27ft for a high tunnel agricultural structure and 
from 50ft to 43ft for a chicken coop at 66 Burbank Road, APN 128-003-0000 in a Rural 
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone. 

TIME: 7:13 pm 

Zoning Board or Appeals 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

December 71 2020 
Pago2 or 4 



) ) 

~EC!-JVED 

SEATED: Aube, Braga, Thanvanthri, Stavens and Stomberg 1lY , 2021 

Adam Piader, 66 Burbank Road, Ellington, CT was present to repres~ !;lMWIPB~P.itQ9iili,~T 

Mr. Piader said they are requesting a variance for a chicken coop and greenhouse within the 
front yard setback requirements. He noted they are proposing this location because it is a high 
spot on the hayfield and will minimize damage to the existing hayfield. Commissioner 
Stomberg asked what the proposed dimensions of the greenhouse will be and what the floor 
will be made out of. Mr. Piader stated they are proposing a 26 foot by 48 foot structure with a 
dirt floor. 

Mr. Colonese said the application was sent to the Connecticut Water Company for comments, 
since the project is within a public water supply watershed. He received a letter dated 
December 7, 2020 from the Connecticut Water Company that was sent the Agency members 
and the applicant Mr. Piader said the water company had been out to the site in the past and 
reviewed their method ofcomposting manure. Commissioner Brown asked if the chicken coop 
would be covered, Mr. Piader responded that the coop will have a roof. 

Mr. Colonese read an email in support of the application into the record from Jeffrey & Patricia 
Folger of 67 Burbank Road. No one from the public spoke regarding the application. 

MOVED (AUBE), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202010. 

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) ANO PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
V202010 - Adam Piader, owner/applicant, request for variances of the Ellington Zoning 
Regulafions Sections 2.1.10-Highway Clearanc~ Setback & 3.2.3-Minimum Yard .Setbacks: 
to reduce the front yard setback from 50ft to 27ft for a high tunnel agricultural structure and 
from 50ft to 43ft for a chi cken coop at 66 Burbank Road, APN 128-003-0000 in a Rural 
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone. 

HARDSHIP: Location of structur,es is beneficial to the manageml;!nt of the hayfield. 

IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of the November 2, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) ANO PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
THE NOVEMBER 2, 2020 MEETING MINUTES AS WRITIEN. 

2. Correspondence/Discussion: 

a. Letter to owner of 9 Deborah Drive Re: Pending Enforcement Matter. 

Mr. Colonei,e stated a letter was sent to the owner of the new property. The new owner 
visited the Planning & Building Departments after receipt of the letter and said he was 
aware of the violation but would like to keep the structure and apply for a variance. He 
was Informed that he would need to hire a certified land surveyor in order to locate his 
property line prior to completing the application for a variance. 

Zoning Board oi App,,als 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

08(:ember 7, 2020 
Page3 of~ 



V. ADJOURNMENT: 

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (AUBE) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE 
ZBA MEETING AT 7:22 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 

Zonlog Board or Appeals 
Regular ti.,1eeling Minutes 

December 7, 2020 
Page 4' of 4 

RECEIVED 

MAY 2117 021 
,v,m L1 1"" l:LL-1.IU: IUH 

PLAHlili'IG CIEPARTIAEIIT 



RECEIVED 

HAY Z 1 2D7! 
I u. "" t,.1 ' -LI 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPA,.i .. 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
ZONING ENFORCEMENT POLICY ANO GENERAL PROCEDURES 

Purpose and Authority 
ln accordance with lltle 8, Chapter 124 of the Connecticut General Statutes, as may be 
amended, and other applicable General or Special Acts or Ordinances, a duly appointed officer 
of the Ellington Planning Department shall have the authority to enforce the Ellington Zoning 
and Subdivision Regulations. 

General Policy 
Enforcement shall be prioritized to protect the public health, safety, welfare and property values 
of the community, In a fair and equitable manner. Enforcement will include both proactive and 
reactive enforcement. Zoning enforcement is not to be used as a means of furthering neighbor 
and/or civil disputes. 

General Procedures 
These. procedures are not inflexible and adjustments may be made depending upon the nature 
and severity of the violatlon. · 

l> Complaint received, evaluated for priority, and pertinent town records researched; 
)> Site investigation conducted. If violation found, site Inspection notes compiled and 

photographs taken, when possible. Violation life created and violator contacted. Contact 
may be either written or oral. Nature of violation explained and remedy provide.d. 

)> Re-inspection conducted. If violation remains a formal Notice of Violation/ Request for 
Voluntary Compliance may be issued, citing the regulation being vfolated and the 
remedy and timeframe for compliance. 

l> If the violation remains upon the expiration of the voluntary compliance date, a Cease 
and Desist Order may be issued, citing the violation, the required remedy and the right to 
appeal. 

)> If the vfolation remains and the right to appeal has expired, a Citation or other legal 
remedies may be issued/taken. 

Enforcement Priorities 
Tile following are ·general policies relating to prioritizing enforcement of the Ellington Zoning and 
Subdivision Regulations: 

)> Violations that pose. immediate danger to the public health, safety and general welfare of 
the community. 

)> Violations related to development projects that are in the construction phase. 
)> Proactive enforcement programs Initiated by the Commission or iis staff. 
)> Reactive or complaint based enforcement. 
)> Anonymous complaints not posing an immediate threat to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community. 
)> Complaints associated with neighbor and/or civil disputes shall receive the lowest 

priority. 

APPROVED BY PZC NOVEMBER 23, 2009 

Exhibit# J./? 



From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

John Colone;P. 
Ann Marie Conti 
lS Green St 
Monda.v, Novemb<!r 26, 2018 11 :45:oo AM 

Good morning Ann Mar ie, 

) 

Rcr. " D 

MA, / !' 1011 
I L.t1. .. • -·' :J1{ 

" .,~ , .-. nr ",Al":rr" I S 

I hope you had a nice Thanksgiving. I have a question for you regarding 15 Green St reet when you 

have a moment if you can give me a call. Thank you. 

John D. Colonese, CZEO 
Assistant Town Planner/Zoning & Wetlands Enforcement Officer 
P.O. Box 187 
57 Main Street 
Ellington, CT 06029 
Phone (ll60) 870-3120 

...il;ll.lQnese@clliogton-ct.gov 

Exhibit# st) 



From: 
To: 
Subject; 
Date; 
Attathmen.ts: 

Mi Ann Marie, 

1oho:f.ol2ne'-P. 
Ann MrtriP. Cnnti 
15 Green Street 

l 

Friday, .)an1Jary 04r 2019 11:28:00 AM 
{MG QQ05.)PG 
IMG OQO§]PG 
JMG 0907, lPG 

11AY il LOl 1 
IU01.i 1..,, _ 

PLANNING OJ;r•""' d .... i 

I hope you enjoyed the holidays. Please find attached photos of 15 Green Street from my most 

recent Inspection on 1/3/19. The owner has cleaned up debris and Junk since my p/ior two 
inspections. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

John D. Colonese, CZEO 
Assistant Town Planner/Zoning &. Wetlands Enforcement Officer 
P.O. Box 187 
57 Main Street 
Ellington, CT 06029 
Phone (860) 870·3120 
;colonese@emnoton-ct gov 

I od I Exhibit# 51 



From: 
To: 

Ravmond Mart1o 
John CC:fon~se 
FW: 15 Green St 

) 

Subject! 
Dat~: Wednesday, July IS, 2020 11 :so:SS AM 

"' 

Raymond Martin Ill 

Building Official 

Town of Ellington 

860-870-3124 office 

860-870-3122 fax 

From: Raymond Martin 

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2020 4:23 PM 

To: Lor i Spielman <lspielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV> 

Cc: 'Michael Caronna' <mcaronna@ncdhd.org> 

Subject: 15 Green St 

Hi Loti, 

) 

HLC:F.'\fED 

I!\) i Ll,2) 

TUWN lir ;\,,'i a 
PLANNll'lG OEP, RTI ..... T 

After I received your call this afternoon, I stopped by 15 Green St to take a look at the property. The 

owner, Susann McCarthy, was outside at the property. I had a conversation with her and she stated 

that she is not living at the st ructure. She informed me that she is living elsewhere and comes by to 

work on the outside of t he propertyt o try to clean up the landscaping and mold on the e~erior. She 

also stated that there is electricity and running water at t he structure. I opserved that the electric 

meter is still installed at the property and all doors and windows are secure. At this point, Lhere is 

nothing rurther that I can do from a building code standpoint, 

Let rne know if you need anyth ing further. 

Ray 

Raymond Martin 111 

Building Official 

Town of Ellington 

860-870-3124 office 

860-870-3122 fax 

Confidentiality Notice: This electr-onic message is inlended to be used exerusivefy by the individual or entity to which it ts 
a!:Sdressed, Thjs message may conlalt1 infurmation that is privileged. or confidential and thereby exempt and protected from 
unauthorized discfosu,a under applicable ~aw. If the read or of this message is not the intended recipient. or an employee or 
agent responsible for deJNetlng lhe m~...$$890 to the intended recipient, be aware that any d~closure. dissemination, 
distribution or copying of ihts communicaliOn, or the use of its contents. is not authorized and is strictly prohibite<f. If you have 
received this communication In error, please noti.fy the sender Immediately and delete the original message from your e-mall 
system. 

J 6'fi/ Exhibit!! a 



) ' . ' 

Public Works - Spring Info 

The Public Works Summer Hours (M-R 6:30a-
3:30p/F 6:30a-12:30p) will take effect on Monday, 
April 5. 

Hoffman Road Brush Drop Off Area has a new 
opening day due to Friday, April 2 being Good 
Friday. The new opening day this year will be 
Tuesday, April 6th at 1 :00 pm. 

The Electronics/Recycling Shed will be open one 
Saturday per month; upcoming dates inch:1de April 
17th and May 15th. All electronics should be 
brought to the recycling shed. 

The Household Chemical Waste Center will open 
on April 17th at 9:0ff am. 

Weather permitting, street sweeping Will begin this 
week, starting in the Crystal Lake Area and 
proceeding to Longview for now. 

Please be diligent in your recycling habits! Visit 
~Y.cleCT.com (httP.:1/RecycleCT.com). to l~am 
what items are acceptable. If you require an 
additional recycling container, please call 860-870-
3140; All American Waste will then check your 
recycling habits to see if you qualify. Textiles 
should not be placed in recycling . bring them 
to the white containers in the Public Works 
yard. ' 

Residents who have two gaFb~ge containers may 
call the office for pickup of the additional 
container if they no longer want it. 

We have a new shipment of compost bins arid rain 
barrels; please call us if you're interested in either 

' item. 

Don't Show Again 

Rl::.CEIVED 

l'fA\ i:'. 2071 
TfJlt\lH \... L 

PLANNING ULJ·.-,.h, 1..i ...... 1 

1 %1 __ Exhibit# s 3 



From; 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Amchinents: 

John Coklocse 
Ml!Cf famnna 
).5 Green Street. Notice of Vt0latlon - Junk 
Tuesday, December 11, 2018 2:18:00 PM 
1 s Grnoo Slree~.ndf 

) 

tt-ci=-•V 0 

111\1 tUZl 

Hello Michael, 
Please see the attached Matice of Violation sent to the owner of 15 Green Street for having 'junk' on 

the property. 

Feel free to contact me If you have any questions, 

Regards, 

John D. Colonese, CZEO 
A,,-slstant Town Planner/Zoning & Wetlands Enforcement Officer 
P.O. Box 187 
57 Main Street 
Ellington, CT 06029 
Phone (860) 870·3120 
J,p1one,sec@elliogton-ct.gov 

/ % / Exhibit# S'/ 



from! 
To; 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachment$: 

Hello, 

) 

..limn Colone;e 
Baymopd Martini Jqme~ York; Lnri SpJelmao· Sydney KP.ID' C.ild OQJan· Mike O,ronno. 
li!.a Houllhao 
15 Green Street 
Thur-.day, October OS, ioio 9:10:00 AM 
15.GtfeD St· N<>Y pdf 

Re; 

'lAY zn21 
1 \.," ' . PL.Al;i.1,,G r,.;:r14 .... ,'(.l11dEt~T 

Yesterday I issued the au ached Notice of Violation to the owner of 15 Green Street for storing junk 
outdoors and maintaining a Junk yard, as well as constructing stockade fences along Sweeney Street. 

Plea.se let me know if you have ar.y c1uestions. 

Regards, 

John D. Celanese, CZEO 
Assistant Town Planner/Zoning ·& Wetlands Enforcement Officer 
P.O. Box 187 
57 Main Street 
Ellington, CT 06029 
Phone (860) 870·3120 
icolooese@emogtno·ct gov 

Exhibit# 



from: 
To: 
Sllbjett: 
Date, 

Hi M ike, 

Jghg Coloneso 
Mldill,!;L P"AMICO 
RE: IS green st 
Friday, August~ io20 8:40:00 AM 

l 

R 
Mt.Y c U 1 

I u,. • 
PLAt'iN.ll~G UL, ,J . I ,.1~ 

Thank you for the photos. Please call me at 86()-870-3120 today when you have a moment. 

Thank you, 

John D. Colonese, CZEO 
Assistant Town Planner/Zoning & Wetlands Enforcement Officer 
P.O. Box 187 
57 Main Street 
Ellington, CT 06029. 
Phone (860} 870-3120 
JrotgoesP.@elllOgtpn-ct.goy 

From: MICHAEL D'AMICO [mailto:mpdamico@comcast.net] 

Sent: Friday, Ausust 14, 2020 7:42 AM 

To: John Colonese <jcolonese@ELLINGTON·CT.GOV> 

Subject: Fwd: 15 green st 

~u;r10J11~ilil.~;e~1,1·.<iH~W1·&9,,:;,.9\.ll~i~e pr!JJei>ri!iffizailonf,DJl no1;e\16lc·ui\fis·9r·ope,tattaJ:li\uenthui1ess 
?-OU i'e'cj,gaj,z,nhe'siiJJ~er,iµtd iaiif'w tji6:~~1it,int1(s'!.ff • ., .. L ·-' , :: ~ , :;:, •• ',<,. ' 

John, Here's some more pictures since your driveby yesterday .. Three of these are 
from Rene's backyard, and twe are from the street. All she did was rearrange and try 
to hide stuff. Now she's tried to put some form of fence up to hide things behind. As I 
understand it, this does not meet zoning requirements for a fence, which are 
supposed to be no more than 4" tall and have 50% visibility since she's a corner lot. If 
you come by again, I think it would be best if you walked the property line so you can 
really see things not visible from the car. 

Thanks 

Mike D'Amico 
-----·--·- Original Message --···--
f rom: mpdamico <mpdamico@comcast.net> 
To· mpdamjco@comcast net 
Date: 08/14/2020 7:23 AM 
Subject: 15 green st 

Pictures 

) tr6 f Exhibit# Sf> 



.,. 
"' ~ 
a 
0 
".;) -. ~-

l 

)~} 

J(,., 11 

PLIJ 

(3 

X 
Exhibit# 57 



Ll'l 
0 
a. 

v, 
~!'\ 
C, 
0 
0 

~' 

• R 
111:-1 'l 1f\L 

IU••· pU.._t1Nmu LJ,:...r'I., .. 111>-

Exhibit# .51:3 

-0 
:T 
0 
0 
V> 

<J 

X 



R,...C 1v ... o 

11~. P 2Ui'.t 
1u·.·•1 .. 1~ , ,..,.s;roN 

PLA ,.,i,IG OEJ•/,RTMENT 

Exhibit# 59 

/~/ 



I~/ .. " 



From: 
Toi 
Subject: 
l>Me: 

Ann MarjP. C'ftoti 
John Colooesg, 
RE: 15 Green Street 
Friday, Janu•rv 04, 2019 12:26:28 PM 

Happy New Year John-

11,W 'J 
-rv,,1. u, ._.__, .• ..;1011 

PLAN1'i!IHG OEPAfff!'t~EHT 

Wow! f imagined worse. Thank yo11 foy the pictures. She hasn't followed through with making 
payment~. We will move forward with en£o1-cing collections. 

Have a nil:c weekend. 

Tax and R~vem,e Collector 
Town of Ellington 
P.O.Box158 
Ellingcot~ CT 06029-0158 
-Plto11e: 860,870· 3113/ fax: 860-870-3701 
Emait aconti@etllnoton .. et.goy I \Vcbsiu.:_wv4y el/Jngton-rJ.gnv 

From: John Colonese 

Sent: Friday, January 4, 2.019 11:29 AM 
To: Ann Marie Conti <AContl@ElLINGTON-CT.GOV> 
Subject: J.S Green Street 

Hi Ann Marie, 

I hope you enjoyed the holidays. Please find attacht'd photos of 15 Green Street from my most 

recent Inspection on 1/3/19. The owner has cleaned up debris and junk since my prior two 
inspections. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

John D. Colonese, CZEO 
Assistant Town Planner/Zon ing & Wetlands Enforcement Officer 
P.O. Box 187 
57 Main Street 
Ellington, CT 06029 
Phone (860) 870·31"20 
jcoJonese@ellington·ct.gov 

Confidentiality Notice: Thjs eleClronic- message is Intended to be used exclusively by tho individual or entity to which it is 
add(essed. This message mAy oontaln infom,aOon that is privileged or confidontlal and thoreby exempt at1d protectod from 
unauthorized di$Cl0&l1re under applicable law. tf the reader of this massage. i$ not the intended rf!clpialll, or an employeA or 
agent responsible for delivering the message to !he intended recipient. be awara lhat-ariy dis®sure, dissaminaUon. 
dis1ribulion or copying of lhis communJcatlon, or lhe us.e of its contents, Is not authorized and ls strlctly prohlblted. If you have 

Exhibit#__,/poc....f -



) 

feoeived this communication in er,or, please notify the sender immediately and delete lhe original message ·from your e.mail 
systern. 

R ··, ( r D 

MA) L 2021 
1U•, .1..: 1UN 

PW~,,jl u, ..J1-F .. ENT 



TO: 
Subj ect 
Date: 

Usa Houlihan 
John coloncsg 
Request for "'Pl' of 2nd nouce to 15 Green 
Wednesday, Detemb<,r 16, 2020 1:29:50 PM 

' MAY 'I_ I ;,1 21 
·1v, . 

PLA!n.l1IG IJL,, .. .., 

Mike, owner of 14 Green Street, called and requested a copy of the second notice 
sent to 15 Green Street. He requested the copy be mailed to him. In case you have 
any questions, his number is 860-214-8632. 
Thanks! 

,4144 
Liss. M. Houlihan, AlCP 
Ellington Town Planner 
PO Box 187 / 55 Main Street/ EHingto11, CT 06029 
Phone: 860-870-3120 / Fax: 860-870·312i 
Website· wwwelfington-ct gov/ Emaildhou(jlum@eUwgton·cl.g.oY / 

Exhibit# 







J 





) 

M~ 1- 20 1 



) 

111\) , ' lfJ21 



PERSONAL PROPERTY DECLARATION DETAILS REPORT NONFILED RECORD 

ASSM YEA,.q,~ 

LIST I 
UN:CQUE ID: 

2020 
0041036 
2.0190047 

MCCARTHr SUS.ANN T 
MCCARTHY SUSANN T - MV 

11 WDCHBSTER CT 
FAl<MING'rON CT 06032 

Re.cord Detai.1a 
Prop toe: 
BOS. ·ry1>e 

IT2M{$) 
f::2E!: DE'l!AILS 

1S GREEN ST 
2015 

OOOO/h'ORD/Fl50 PTCKU~/ 

25 

TOTAL GROSS 
'I'O't').I. lZXlEMP"l! 
TOTAL NET 

9'1:ATOS 
MOORD OAR 

NON- i'ILED 

PRiN'tED uA~E 01/29/ 2021 
PRnz,rED TIMS. 09 ;19:00 2M 

I 

P-

iAY " 

APPLI&O 1rMr 

s,ooo 

DISPOSED DEi?. Alff 

8 , 500 

C
eo 

!~ ----

Exhibit# t, y 

880 

880 

L 

21JZ1 
ul 

T 

70\- ASSM 

880 

4,380 



' PERSONAL PROPERTY DECLARATION DETAILS REPORT - NONFILED RECOJ;!.D 

MSM YEAR: 
LI.ST# : 
trNlQOB ID1 

2020 
0041036 
2-0 190047 

MCCARTHY SUSANN T 
M~TRY SUSANN •t -MV 
11 WinCBESTER C'1' 
FARMINGTON CT 0& 032 

Record Ootaile 
Prop J,0¢.; 
BUS. TYPE 

25 

GRANO TO'tAL 

TOTAL OR.OBS 
'l'O'l'AL &Xl!:MPT 
TOTAL NET 

1.5 GR.SEN ST 
2015 

STATDS 

RE:COR.D DATB 
NON-P'lLED 

PRIN'l'Et> l>A'rB 03/17/2021 
!>RlNT.ED TDffl 03:25:38 :PM 

DISP0S~D DE.P .AM.T 

3,500 

8,500 

980 

980 

0\ 1.SSM 

3,Soo 

990 

4, .380 



1 Connecticut State Police 

Remark Data/Time: 10/20/20 14:56 

Name: Prentiss.Rene Lee 

Address:11 Green ST 

City: Ellington . 

Phone: 860-205-6788 

Op Id: 206585685 

Comments: 

"' 

DOB~ 

St.ate: CT 

Work Phone: 

Remark Date/Time: 10/20/20 15:10 
Animal Indicator: EMO Indicator: 

I 

f1A\ 1 ill i: 1 
10, 

PL,.. NI i,\ 

Pa{Je 3 of 3 

ONGOING NEIGHBOR DISPUTE BETWEEN NEIGHBORS THAT LIVE 2 HOUSES DOWN FROM 
EACH OTHER. COMPLAINANT (SUSAN) STATED THAT RENEE BLOCKED HER IN HER 
DRIVEWAY WHILE WALKING HER DOG AND BEGAN RAISING HER VOICE AT HER. RENEE 
STATED THAT SUSAN IS CRAZY AND SHE IS WELL KNOWN IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AS 
BEING THE CRAZY LADY THAT VIDEO RECORDS EVERYONE AND TRIES TO GT EVERYONE IN 
TROUBLE. RENEE STATED THAT SHE WAS JUST WALKING HER DOG DOWN THE STREET 
AND SUSAN CLAIMED THAT SHE WAS BLOCKING HER IN WHEN SHE WAS NOT. SUSAN TRIED 
SHOWING ME A VIDEO BUT IT WAS GRAINY AND INCONCLUSIVE. CONTRADICTING . 
STATEMENTS. VERBAL ONLY. ADVISED BOTH OF THEM TO TRY AND BE CORDIAL OR STAY 
AWAY FROM EACH OTHER. , 

Exhibit# /o S-



Connecticut State Police 

:,mark Date/Time: 08/08/20 19:2e 

DOB:-Name: Prentiss.Rene Lee 

Address:11 Green ST 

City: Ellington 

Phone: 860-205-6788 

Op Id: 206585685 · 

Comments: 

State: CT 

Work Phone: 

Remark Date/Time: 08-/08/20 19:21 

Name: Mccarthy.Susann Teresa 

Address:11 Winchester CT 

City: Farmington State: CT 

DOB:~ 

Phone: - - Work Phone:. 
Opld: 

Comments: 

Remark Date/Time: 08/08/20 19:39 

Animal Indicator: EMO Indicator: 

Pag~2of3 

PRENTISS REPORTS THE ACCUSED MCCARTHY JS WALKING UP AND DOWN THE STREET 
VIDEOTAPING HER RESIDENCE AND HER/HER FAMILY AND NEIGHBORS. MCARTHY STATES 
SHE WALKS TO THE MAILBOX DOWN THE STREET AND JS HARRASSED BY THE NEIGHBORS. 
SHE SAYS THEY SWEAR AT HER AND VIDEOTAPE HER FROM THE STREET. MCCARTHY 
SAYS SHE USSUALLY STAYS AT ANOTHER HOUSE IN WINCHESTER CT. MCCARTHY SAYS 
NEITHER HER OR THE NEIGHBRS GO ON EACH OTHERS PORPERTY. EACH PARTY FEELS 
THEY ARE THE VICTIM/BEING HARRASSED BY THE OTHER. AT THIS TIME THERE WAS 
NOTHING CRIMINAL ON BEHALF OF EACH PARTY. 



/ 7 

)nark Datemme: 08/08/20 19:~6 

Connecticut State Police 

Call Summary Report 

Pagt3cl3 

,;Animal Indicator: EMO Indicator: , 
/ SPOKE A RESIDENT NEXT DOOR WHO STATED THE COMPLAINANT DOES NOT LIKE 

MCCARTHY BECASUE WHEN THEY WERE TRYING TO BUILD MCCARTHY WAS TRYING TO 
PREVENT THEM FROM BUILDING. THIS GOE'S BACK ABOUT FIVE YEARS ACCORDING TO THE 
NEIGHBOR. HE ASLO HAS NOT HEARD ANYc°NE SWAER AT EACH OTHER. 

l 

Remark Datemme: 08/08/20 20:03 
Animal Indicator. EMD Indicator: 



1/11i202J 

CHAPl~ER 124* 

ZONING 

) 
Chapter 124 • Zoning ) 

J 

~11 .... I 

~ 
*Constitutionality of zoning; restoration of noncoJ1forming use. 110 C. 92. No impairment of vested rights by 
adoption of regulations after contract made to purchase land and work commenced. Id., 141. Cited. 112 C. 240, 
245; 113 C. SO; 116 C. 555; 118 C. 7; 123 C. 480; 124 C. 54. History of zoning laws in state. 133 C. 250. Cited. 
J 39 C. 119; 143 C. 152,280. No municipality is obli~ed to establish a planning commission, and statutory 
authority granted to towns, cities and boroughs under.this chapter tor cstablisbmenl of zoning commission is not 
conditioned on simultaneous exercise of powers granted under chapter 126. 1.44 C. 117. Cited. 145 C. 435,625; 
147 c .. 65; 148 C. 492. Entire history of zoning.legislation indicates clear intention on part of General Assembly, 
subject to certain underlying principles, to leave solution of zoning questions to local authority; courts m11st not 
substitute their discretion for wide and liberal discretion enjoyed by zoning agencies; court can grant. relief on 
appeal only where local authority has acted arbitrarily or illegally and has thus abused discretion vested in it. I SO 
C. 79. Cited. Id., 131; 154 C. 203; Id., 463. Chapter is a general zoning enabling act and has no effect in city of 
Hartford whose legislative body has not acted to adopt it, except as· to such provisions as Secs. 8-8 llirough 8-.10 
which the legislature intended should apply to all municipalities. 155 C. 360. Provisions of Sec. 8-7 held not to 
apply to municipality witil 1t has adopted .chapter as provided in Sec. 8-1. Id., 422. City of Norwalk has been 
acting under general statutes in zoning matters since 1929; Uierefote provisions of chapter apply to appeal from 
its board. Id., 550. Cited. 157 C. 308, 552: Wbether or not a municipality adopts chapter, appeals from its final 
zoning authorfty are governed by Sec. 8-10. 159 C. l. Cited. ld., 598. Amendments to zoning regulations are 
essentially legislative actions and courts will not disturb them unless amendment violates chapter or is "patently 
arbitrary". 164 C. 210. Zoning in Norwich is control!~ by special act, he11ce ils charter and not this chapter 
controls the reference to referendum of a zoning ordinance. 167 C. 579. Cited. 171 C. 480. f:act that town and 
zoning enforcement officer, defendants in the action, were not named in the two previous actions does not 
preclude application of doctrine of res judicat.a; since they represent the 1ights of the municipality, the ageuts of 
the same municipal corporation are in privity with each other and with the municipality. 181 C. 556. Cited. 189 
C. 261; 208 C. 267; 211 C, 690; 213 C. 604; 221 C. 374; 227 C. 71 . . 

Cited. 2 CA 595; 22 CA 407; 35 CA 317. 

Where building penniL has been properly obtained, it. may not arbitrarily be revoked, particularly where, on faith 
of it, owner has incurred material expense and substantial liabilities. 23 CS 461. Cited. 25 GS 278; 28 CS 286. 

Table of Contents 

Sec. 8-1 . Zoning commissions. 

Sec. 8-1 a. ''MuniciP.alilY.'' to include district 

Sec. 8-1 b. Alternate members of zoning commission or combined planning and z,oning.lcl)mmission. 

Sec. 8-1 c. Fees for m\mjcipal land use mmlications. 

Sec. 8-1 d. II011rs for holding land use public hearing\i. 

Secs. 8-le to 8-1 Y~ Reserved 

Sec. 8-lz. Exclusion of conservation easement from op~rulll\Q.~p~rcentage allocation reguired for hmd use 

l!RP)icatiQl!.. 

Sec 8-laa. Ridg~protection: Definitions. / oj I Exhibit# '7/, 
............ ,,..,., ... .,....,.. ... ,.., p,;nulr,,r.-nlln1 .h/r:h-RO 124.htm 

1/64 



-:;..,. 
U\ 

m 
X 
::, 
5' 
;:;: .. 
~ 

"-1 

Ti\X OOLIRTOB 

TOWN OF. ELLINGTON 
P.O.Box 158 
Ellington CT 06029-0158 

Susann T . lvkCarthv 
·u Winchester Cou~t 
Fannington, CT OG032 

U.S. POSTAGE)) FITNEY OOWES 

~
~-,.·~-~¥,,_,,~ --~ 

ZIP 060~ $ 000 500 
02 4r1 .. • 
OOOOS.64 32'1 \1AN 15 202 1 

oe,c,:::1:aa:,:,42:::; • 'RC>OB f JI, )u l,l 1, 1 I •I• I' JI I 11/ fl,, 1! 11 • I jll'JI f Ill' I J j, J, f H" j jl 1111,J 

~f == ~· 
. > :-.:.:. ~ 

r 

j 



Tax Collector's Demand for Payment 

January 15, 2021 

Susann T. McCarthy 
11 Winchester Court 
Farmington, CT 0(>032 

Re: Delinquent Real Estate Taxes 

Parcel #00352600, 15 Green St.-, Ellington, CT 06029 

10,,,,. 
PlAl/111, IC J 

Tax Collector's Office 
PO Box 158 
Ellington, CT 06029 
(860) 870-3113 

-• • • • ... • I 

In compliance wi.th the laws of the State of Connecticut, payment is herewith DEMANDED for the 
taxes and other charges due roe as Tax Collector, amounts of said taxes and charges being levied on the 
above property and listed on the attached pages, plus interest and foes. 

Grand Total Due: $28,701.79 

This demand must be complied with by Friday, January 29, 2021. 

Your failure to pay this account will make it the duty of the Tax Collector to take legal proceedings as 
follows: 

Levy any of your taxable goods or chattels and dispose 'and $ell them in the manner pi-ovidecl in 
the case of executions; order tbe suspension of all your motor vehicle registrations; order the 
revocation of any license or permit required in the operation of a business; garnbh wages as if 
judgment therefore had been entered, in accordance with Section 52-361: levy agajnst and seize 
any funds on deposit in any bank in tbis state in accotdance with Section 52-367a; initiate a suit 
to collect under Section 12-161; enforce by levy and sale any lien upon real estate for said taxes, 
or levy upon and sen your interest in any real estate as exists at the date of the leyy; or iSsue an 
Alias Tax Warrant for collection by marshal or constable. 

Ann Marie Conti, CCMC, Tax Collector 

Above includes interest and fees t,hrough January 29, 2021 only. Additional Interest charges and 
collection costs will accrue on properties subject to tax sale. Please note the term "demand" is 
prescribed by state law, and is not meant to imply rudeness toward you as a taxpayer. 

Cc: Dorian Famiglietti, Town Attorney 



TOWN OF ELLINGTON 

'l'AX l\NO REVENUE COLLEC'l'OR 
P O BOX 158 
ELLINGTON, CT 06029 
\8~0) 870-3113 

OUR RECORDS IHOICl\TE 
AS OF Ol/lS/2021 
A BALANCE ON THE f'01,.t01UNG 
TAX GRANO LIST 

I DELINQUEN'l' STATEMENT 

--•e,ae,X>,C:,:o'-'l -"l,eecs_ts,o<,rs.,@c,e:.:l-"l"ine,<>t,t,>o!.!.nc:-:,;c:,;t_c.q-,oe:v'--------------- -------- --------------- --- _ _ 

OOR !U:CORDS :tl!DICA'l'E All ONPAil> BJILANCE ON YOUR REJU. &STA'l'l!: 'l'llXES 

MCCARTHY SOSJ\NN T 
11 lllllCllllSTER ·cT 
FARMNGTON, CT 06032-0000 

BILL -I ONIQU& ID T.XPB 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

2019-01-0003368 ' 003S2600 RE 
15 GREEN ST DEV LOT t-2 
129-043- 0000-SACK TllXES 

20l8••0l-00033S7 ' 00352600 Rt 
15 ~REEN ST DEV LOT 12 
12 9-043-0000-BACK 'l!.AXES 

2011- 01- 0003392 ' 00352600 RE 
15 Gl\E&N ST bEV i oT f2 
129-043- 0000-BACK TAXES 

2016·•01- 0003392 ' 00352 600 RE 
15 GREE!l S~ DEV LOO f2" 
129-0•3• 0000-l!A<:!K. TAXJ!S 

201s- 01- 0003s20 , 00352500 RE 
15 GFtEEN . s·r DEV LO'!' t2 
129- 043- 0000-SACK ~AX&S 

2014-01-0003S20 ' 00352600 RF. 
15 GR£!W S'1' OEV LO'r 
129-

004 3-0000 
:.z 

TOTAL 

PAYMEN'r MADE ·11.!'TER 01/15/2021 
NOT REf'LECTED ON THIS STjl.T£.MEN1.'. 
IN'l'E.RBS~ APPLIES 'l!BRU 01/29/2021 

TAX lN'!'ERES'l' 

L,9'10 . 04 101. 85 

1,910.04 46S. 61 

2 ,899.28 1,211.10 

2,899.28 1 ,739.57 

2,789 .54 2, 1 75.85 

2,871.38 2 ,762 .28 

15,345.56 8,462 . 86 

• • '1'01'AL DOB : 

l CLIVL 

t-1/\Y 2 U 7Ull 
l U HI Lit· E.LLU-4UT0l~ 

PLAla!lllG iJEl'f,ffl 1 ... , 

L/FEES TOTAL 

o.oo 2,041 . 89 

24 .oo 2,429.65 

2~.00 4,l~0.98 

24.00 4,662.85 

24 . 00 4,989 . 39 

24.00 5,663.66 

120.00 

23,928.4:2 



TOWN OF ELLINGTON 

TAX AND R£VENUE COLLECT()R 
V O SOX 158 
~LLl~GTON, CT 06029 
(860)810- 31]3 
~u.Xcollec~or@ellin~ton~ct . ov 

OUR RECORDS INDICATE 
AS OF 01/]5/2021 
A BALANCE ON TUB r OLLOWING 
ASS~/OSAGE BILLlNG(S) 

OUR IU?CO!UlS INDICA,t1' AN tlNPlUD 11l\L11NCll: ON TllE FOLLOWING S&W&R OS!: FU {S) 

MCCARTHY SCISANN T 
11 WINCHESTER CT 
FARMINGTON, CT 06032-0000 

Bl.1.1. • DA'i'3 TYPE 
PROP&ftTY D$SCR1P'tION 

2018• 06-0150640 ; l>.0640 SU 
1S GREE:» ST 
, 2~-043-~000- BACI< TAXES 

2018- 06-0250"640 ; 150640 so 
15 GREEN ST 
129-043-0000-BACK ~AXES 

201 ·1- oG-0150640 ' 150640 SU 
15 GREEN ST 
129- 043-0000-BACK TAXES 

20 l 7-06- 02S0640 ' 1S0640 SU 
15 GRSEH ST 
12 9 - 043- 0000~nACl<. TAXES 

20\6-06- 0150640 ' l-50640 so 
15 GREEN ST 
129-043-0000• BACK TAXES 

2016· 06- 09.50640 ' 150640 SU 
15 GREEN ST 
129-043-0000-IIAC~ TAXES 

20)5- 06- 0150640 ' l 'S0640 SU 
15 GREE~ $1' 
129-043-0000 

2015-06-"0250640 ( 150640 so 
15 GREEU ST, 
129- 043-0000• 91\CK TJ\XE.S 

TO'l'AL 

PA'tMEt~T MA.OE AFTeR 01/15/20~1 
NOT REFLECTED ON 'l'KIS STATEMENT . 
INTER1!:9T APPLIES TSl\U 01/29/2021 

PRINCIPAL IN'l'EREST 

290.00 12L80 

290 .00 95 . 10 

285.00 171.00 

?. 90 .00 141 . 90 

280 , 00 218.40 

285.00 196.65 

280.00 268.80 

280 . 00 243.60 

2,280.00 l 463.85 

WIii' TOTAL OW : 

• DELINQUENT STATEMENT 

I 

11A) 'll ti 21 
·10 \.I cLI b 

Pl.A,!n.::~ 1 

L/t£ES TOTAL 

24.00 43S. 80 

24 . 00 409.10 

24.00 480.00 

24,00 461. 90 

24. 00 522.40 

24.00 sos. 65 

24.00 572.80 

24.00 517 . 60 

1 92.00 

3 , 935. 85 



TOWN OF ELLINGTON 

TAX i..!m ~VENUE COLLECTOR 
PO BOX 158. 
Et.LrnG:·roN , CT 06029 

OUR RECORDS -INOJCA'l'E 
AS OF 01 / 15/2021 

DELINQUENT STATEMENT 

A BALANCE ON THE FOLi.OWING 
ASSM/USAGE BILLING (S) (860) 870-3113 

taxco1 l ecto1:@ellin9~t..gp,~v------ - - - ----- - - - ---- - - ----- ---- -------

OUR RRCOIUlS !NDICATB JIN UNPAID BALANCE ON THE FOLLOIIING 'l'RASR Tiil£ (S) 

MCCJ\RTIIY SUSANN T 
11 WINCBESTl!:I\ CT 
FABMINGTON, CT 06032-0000 

BI LL I DATE 'l'Y PE 
PROeei;:i:\r D1!$CRIM'ION 

?.017-07- 000287?. : 00352600 l<B 
15 GREEN ST 
129-043-0000-BACK TAXES 

2016-07- 0002812 : 00352600 RB 
1S GREEN ST 
129-043-0000- BACK TAXES 

2015-07- 0002812 : 00352600 RB 
15 GRE~l ST 
129-043-0000- DACK "1'AXE.S 

:.?01 4-0'1-0002-812 ' 00352600 RB 
l $ GREEN ST 
129-04 ) -0000 

TOO,AL 

eAYMEtlT MADE APTER 01/15/2021 
NOT REFLECTED on THIS s ·rA1'EMENT. 
DiTEREST APPLlES ~RrlU 0 1/29/2021 

PlUNCIPAL INTP:RES't 

125.00 50.G3 

125.00 ·13,13 

125.00 95. 6·3 

125.00 118. l~i 

500.00 337 . 52 

'** TOTAL OO'li:; 

t 

MfY I l'U 1 
I , d r & ! 

PU', .. : ,i,iG ~ 

--- - -
L/fE;:";S TOTAL 

0 .00 175. 63 

o.oo 198.13 

0.00 220. 63 

o.oo 243.13 

0,00 

837.52 



TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT 1 

ZONING ENFORCEMENT POLICY AND GENERAL PROCEDU~ES· • < • .. . 
Purpose and Authority 
In a.ccordance with Title 8, Chapter 124 of the Connecticut General Statutes, as may be 
amended, and other applicable General or Special Acts or Ordinances, a duly appointed officer 
of the Ellington Planning Department shall tiave the authority to enforce the Ellington Zoning 
and Subdivision Regulallons. · 

General Policy 
Enforcement shall be prioritized to protect the public heallh, safety, welfare and property values 
of the community, in a fair and equitable manner. Enforcement will include both proactive and 
reactive enforcement. Zoning enforcement Is not to be used as a means of furthering neighbor 
and/or civil disputes . . 
General Procedures 
These procedures are not inflexible and adjustments may be made depending upon the nature 
and severity of the violation. · 

.. 

» Complaint received, evaluated for priority, and pertlnent town records rese1ilrched; 
» Site investigation conducted. If violation found, site inspection notes compiled and 

photographs taken. when possible. Violation file created and violator contacted. Contact 
may be either written or oral. Nature of violation explained and remedy provided. 

» Re-inspection conducted. If violation remains a formal Notice of Violation/ Request foi .. 
Voluntary Compliance may be issued, citing \he regulation being violated and the 
remedy and timeframe for compliance. -

» If the violation remains upon the expiration· of the voluntary compliance date, a Cease 
and Desist Order may be issued, citing the violation, the required remedy and the right to 

appeal. 
)> If the violation remains and the right to appeal has expired, a Citation or other legal 

·remedies may be issued/taken. 

Enforcement Priorities 
The following are ·general policies relating to prioritizing enforcement of the Ellington Zoning and 
Subdivision Regulations: 

)> Violations that pose immediate danger to the public health, safety and general welfare of 
the community. 

)> Violations related to development projects that are in the construction phase. 
)> Proactive enforcement programs Initiated by the Commission or its staff. 
)> Reactive or complaint based enforcement. 
» Anonymous complaints not posing an immediate threat to the public health, safety and 

welfare of the community. 
)> Complaints associated with neighbor and/or ciVil disputes shall receive the lowest 

priority. 

APPROVED BY PZC NOVEMBER 23. 2009 f j / o/ / Exhibit# t:,g 



TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
1Ai r. 20/1 

l C., •••Ur t 
Pl.AtJ.!lt~C Lifa·.,. 1 • ._ , 

ZONING REGULATIONS 

FIRST ADOPTED AVGVST1, 1952 

REVISED TH ROVGH DECEMBER 1, 2020 

Exhibit# UJ 9 



ARTICLE ( L1'1TllOD\JCTlON 

ARTICLE 1 JNTRODUCTlON ........................................................................................... 1-7 
Section 1.1 l'urpose ....................................................................................................................... 1-7 
Section l.2 Implementation .......................................................................................................... 1"7 
Section 1.3 Zoning Dist1ich ,, ....................................................................................................... 1-8 

\.3.1 Zuning Distticts Enumerated.. . . 1-8 
l.3.2 Zoning Map and Boondancs 1-8 

ARTICLE 2 GENERAL REGULATIONS ........................................................................ 2-1 
Section 2.1 Genel'al Requirements .............................................................................................. 2-l 

2. 1.1 Zoning Compliance..... . 2-1 
2.1.2 J.otsofRecord. . ... 2-2 
2. \.3 Ptivate Pruperty Driveways.. . ..... 2,2 
2.1.4 Increase in Area and Yard Requiren,cnts, .... 2-2 
2.1.5 Front Yards on Corner Lots.. ... 2-2 
2. 1.6 Visibility at Corners. . ....... 2-2 
2.1.7 Construction in Required Yards.. . . 2-2 
2. 1.8 Through Lots and Corner Lnts..... . . . 2-3 
2.1 .9 Measurmtent of Required Yards on Irregular Lots 2-3 
2 l.10 Highway Clearance Setback.. . 2-3 
2.1 .11 ElevaMn of Foundation.. . J-3 
2. 1.12 Unregistered Vetides Rcquirem~nls.. . 2-3 
2.1.13 Donation Bins....... 2-3 
2.1.!4 AccessoryUscs... .2·3 
2.1.15 Separability. .. 2-4 
2.1.16 Contlicting Reg,I\atious .. . ... 2-4 

Section 2.2 Non-Conforming Use, of Land & Strnetures ......................................................... 2-5 
2.2.1 Continuance ofNon-Confurming Strucrurcs or U,es . . . ... 2·5 
2. 2. 2 ReplacemCT!t ofNnn-Confornung Buildings nr Strnctures.. . 2-5 
2.2.3 Change ofNon-(\mforming Use.. 2-5 
2.2.4 Abandoument of Non·Confonning Use..... .. ....... 2-5 
2.2.5 Non-Conforming Lot of Record. .. 2-5 
2 2.6 Compkhon of Existing Buildings..... . ......... 2-5 

ARTICLE3 RESIDENTIAL ZONES ................................................................................ 3-l 
Section 3.1 Permitted Uses ........................................................................................................... 3-1 
Section 3.2 Demity Limitation & Lot Reqnirements ................................................................. 3-3 

3.2. l Density Limitation.... ... 3-3 
3 2.2 Lm Requirements... ... 3.5 
.0.2.3 Mirumum Yard Setbacks .... . .. 3-5 
3.2.4 Building Height & Lot Coverage..... ... 3·6 

Section 3.3 Mnlti-Family Zone Purposes & St.audards (Repeale,I) .......................................... 3-6 
Section 3.4 Age-Restricted Cluster Housing Zone (Repealed) .................................................. 3-6 
Section 3.5 Workforce Clnster Housing Zone (Repealed) ......................................................... 3-6 
Section 3.6 Designed Multi-Family (DMF) Zone ....................................................................... 3-6 

3.6.l Purpose........ ... 3-6 
3 .6.2 O,.·crall Procedure .......... .. .. J-6 
3.6.J Locat>onal Req11ircments .... 3-7 
3 6.4 Permitted Principal \JsesStrucm,c.s.. . .. 3-7 
3.6 5 Permitted Accessory Uses and Structores.. . .. 3-7 
3 6.6 Dimcn.sional and Area Standa,ds .. . J-8 
3.6. 7 Workfuree Hnusing Provisi<ms.. 3- \ \ 
3.6.K Assisted Livrng Provision.. . .. 3-12 
3.6.9 Elderly Hou.sing Provisions .. . ...... 3, 12 
3.6.1 0 Age Restricted Pro,·isions.. ... 3- l 3 
3.6. I \ Site Development Standards ...... . l-13 



3.6.12 
3.6.13 
3.6.14 
3.6. l 'i 

Design Rcview-Consideralions 
Application Requnemcnts 
Approvnl ConsidL-rotions ....... 
Additional Provisions 

A'R'flCLE 1 INTRODUCTION 

.... J-1 7 
.. 3-19 

....... 3-20 

........ 3.21 

ARTICLE4 COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL ZONES ................................................ 4-1 
Section 4.1 Permitted Uses and Uses Requiring Special Pennit ............................................... .4- l 

4 l . l Approval of Othcr Uses ...... .. .......... 4.4 
Section 4.2 Area, \' ard and Bulk Requirements ......................................................................... 4-5 

4.2.1 Lot Arca. Width & Yard Re4uirements.. .. 4-5 
4.2.2 MinimumLotS!Ze.. , ..... +5 
4.2.3 Bulk Requirements. , , , .. 4·5 

Section 4.3 Commercial and Industrial Reqnirements .............................................................. 4-6 
4.3.1 Planned Commercial Zones and Industrial Pork Zones.. . .... 4·6 
4.3 2 Lighting.. . ......... 4,6 

ARTICLES 
Section 5.1 
Section 5.2 
Section 5.3 

FLOOD PJ.ATN DISTRICT .......................................................................... 5-1 
Purpose ........................................................................................................................ 5-l 
Obj ectivcs .................................................................................................................... 5-1 
D efinitio ns ................................................................................................................... 5-l 

Section 5.4 General l'rovisions ..................................................................................................... 5-3 
Section 5.5 Admlnlstration ............................................................................................................ 5-4 

5.5.1 Designshon of A<lrninistrator.. . S4 
55.2 Cert:ificauon.. . . 5-4 
5.S.3 Applicaiiun . .. 5-4 

Section 5.6 Provisions for Flood Hazard l'rotection ................................................................... 5-5 
5.6. I General Smndards.. . .. 5-5 
5.6 2 Standards for Streams without farahlished Base Flood Rlevations, Floo<lway,s, and/or Flood Map .. 5-6 
5.6.3 Specific Smndurds .... . 5-6 
5.6.4 Variance Procedure.. . ... 5-7 
5 65 Criteria l'or Va1iance, .. . ..... 5-8 

ARTICLE 6 LAND USE & SITE DEVELOPMENT REGUJ.ATIONS ......................... 6•1 
Section 6.1 Buffer Reqniremcnts .................................................................................................. 6-l 
Section 6.2 Parking and Loading Space Requircments .............................................................. 6-l 

6 2.1 General Prnvisions .... 6-1 
6.2.2 
6.2.3 
6.2.4 
6.2 5 
6 2.6 
6.2.7 
6.2.8 
6.2.9 
6.2.10 
6.2.11 
6.2.12 
6.2.13 

Demiptinn of Packing facilities .. 
Numhcr of Parking Spaces .. 
Reducl;lon nf Porking Spece.s ... 
Location of Parking l'acilit1es .. 
Surfucing and Drainage 
l ,and.scaping ....... . 
Lamlscaping and Lighting .. 
lntenor Circulation .. 
MaJntenance .. 

......... 6-2 
........ 6-3 

..... 64 
. . 6-5 

..... 6-0 
.. -·--· 6-5 
.... 0-5 
.... 1,.1, 

. ....... 6-6 

Loadiug RL"<]Uircments for Cnmmcrcial, lndustrial, Planned Commercial and Industrial Park Zoncs6-6 
Continuing Character of Obhgahon . . 6-6 
Change in Use...... .. ....... 6-6 

Section 6.3 Signs ............................................................................................................................. 6-6 
6.3.1 Purpose. G-6 
6.3 2 General...... .. 6-6 

. 6-7 
,.s 

.. .. 6-8 
. .. 6-S 

... , .. 6-9 

6.3 3 
6.3.4 
6.3.S 
li.3.6 
6.3.7 

Signs Which Are faempt fronl These Regulations .... 
Signs l'L>trtLitted lll Residential Zones ..... 
Altache<l Sil,'llS Permitted in C, PC. l, and IP Zones .. 
Attached Signs for Large Anchor Businesses .. 
Detached Signs Pem1ittcd jn C, PC, I, and IP Zones ...... 

Page 1-2 oflOl 



ARTICLE 1 1N11l.0DUCTI0N 

6.3.S Temporary Signs - All Zones... . ... 6-10 
6.3 .9 lllummation.. . .. 6- I 0 
6.3.!0 ProhibitedSigns... ...6-12 

Section 6.4 Soil Erosion and Sediment Control.. ...................................................................... 6-12 
li 4.! CiMernl RequiTcments foT any Excavation (cut), Fills, and Grading . .. 6-12 
6.4.2 Definitions....... ..6-12 
6 4.3 Activities R.eq:uiring a CcrtJfi.ed Erosion & Sediment Control Plan ... . .. 6- !3 
6.4.4 Exemptions . .. {i-13 
6.4.5 Erosion & SedimeJ1t Control Plan...... ... 6-13 
6.4.6 Minimum Acceptsble Stsndanls .,.,. 6- l 4 
6.4.7 Issuance or DeJ1iai of Ccrtific,~(im, ....... . . ., 6-14 
6.4.S Cundi!iOTl> Relating to Soil Erosion and Sed1men! Control.... . . 6-15 
6.4.9 Inspection .. 6-15 

Section 6.5 Sidewalks & Fee In Lieu of Sidewalks ................................................... 6-15 

ARTICLE7 
Section 7.l Accessory Apartments ............................................................................................... 7-1 
Section 7.2 Bed-and-Breakfast ..................................................................................................... 7-l 

SPECIAL REGULATIONS ........................................................................... 1-t 

Section 7.3 Communication Tower ............................................................................................. 7-2 
Section 7.4 Composting Facility ................................................................................................... 7-2 
Section 7.5 Earth 1":xcavation ....................................................................................................... 7-3 

7.5. l Special Penni\ Required, ..... 7-3 
") .5.2 fapirotion of PenlUI........ . . ..... 7 -5 
7 ,5.3 Activities Exempted Undcr This Section. . . ...... 7-5 
7 .5 4 Site Pion Requirements.,. 7 .6 

Section 7.6 Public Garages and Anto Service Stations .............................................................. 7-6 
7.6. l General Requirements .. 7-6 
7.6.2 J .ocation Requirements... ... 7·6 
7.6.'l Admimstration...... 7-7 

Rome Occupations ..................................................................................................... 7-7 Section 7.7 
Section 7.8 
Section 7 .9 
Section 7.10 
Section 7.11 
Section 7.12 
Section 7 .13 
Section 7.14 
Section 7.15 

Remaining Jlevelopable Land Option ...................................................................... 7-7 
Rr,;,.r Lo( Requirement ............................................................................................. 7-8 
Sanltm-y Refuse Disposal Area ................................................................................. 7-8 
'!'railers ..................................................................................................................... 7-10 
Small Wind Euergy Systems-Windmill, ............................................................. 7-10 
Cultnral Educational Center .................................................................................. 7-11 
Agrkultnral Uses ..................................................................................................... 1-12 
Alternative Energy - Solar ..................................................................................... 7-15 

ARTICLE 8 
Section 8. t Zone Change Standards and Procedures ................................................................ 8-1 

8 1. 1 Application for a Zone Change.... . ... 8-1 

SITE PLANS, SPECIAL PERMITS & ZONE CHANGES ....................... 8"1 

Section 8.2 Site Development Plan Standards and Procedures ................................................ 8-1 
8.2.1 General Rcqmrcments.. . 8-\ 
8.2.2 Site Plan Reqni1cmcms .... . ... 8-2 
8.2.3 Approval of Minor Modifications, Commercial Site Plans. 8-4 

Section 8.3 Special Permit Standards and Procedures ......................................... ,. ................... 8-4 
8.3. l Spec~a! Permit Application. . 8-4 
8.3.2 Stanclards for Cirantjng Special Permit.. . . 8-4 

ARTICLE 9 , ADMINJSTRA TION, ENFORCEJVIENT AND APPEALS ........................ 9-1 
Sedion 9.l Zoning Enforcement Officer ..................................................................................... 9-1 
Section 9.2 Permits, Fees and Penalties ....................................................................................... 9-1 

9.2. I Zoning Peimits.. . 9-l 
9 .2.2 Con.truction and OccnpanL'}' Permit.. . ..... 9- l 

Pagcl-3ufl01 



ARTICLE 1 INTRODUCTto"I 

9.2.3 Hea!thOfficcrApJ>roval. . ... 9·\ 
Section 9.3 Application lle<.Jnlrcments ......................................................................................... 9-2 
Section 9.4 NotiiicHCion .................................................................................................................. 9-2 
Section 9.5 Boarrl of Appeals ........................................................................................................ 9-2 

9.5.l Authority... . ... 9-2 
9.S.2 Recording of Variances.. . ... 9-2 
9.5.3 Amcndme111N.. . ... 9-2 
9.5.4 Validity..... . .... 9-2 
9.5.5 Notific•tioo.. .. 9-2 

Section 9.6 Post Approval llequi,:emcnts .................................................................................... 9-3 

ARTICLE 10 DEFINJTIONS & INTERPRETATION .................................................... 10-5 
Section 10.1 INTERPR"TATION ............................................................................................... 1 0-5 
Section 10.2 DEFINITIONS ......................................................................................................... 10-5 



















tf])f1 

/YIY--. ;.,9()1 {J//1/A-P'.fW!I~ ~10-v 
U,() {A.(,,\{I. . _c;L' I Vl-<JI ~ c,.,rifl{ 

s.,! ~ - . 
LLA'~',--< . ~~ 

fvi.,V!J<U.I~ 'lu iu-d/Yooi ~ t!0J.U4e. 



Ps--/ 
77 











-- --- ------ ---- ------.---------

--------------- ·-------- ·---- ... 



,, !"ATE Of CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF l OLLAND 
INCOJ\PORATED 17M 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 

TEL. (860) P0-3120 

January 11, 2021 

Susann T. McCai:thy 
11 Winchester Court 
Farmington, CT 06032 

55 MAIN STREET- PO aox 181 
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06G29-0l&l 

www.olling!<m-ct NY 

TOWN PLANNER'S OFFICE FAX (860) 870.3122 

By Hand al Planning Department Office rm January 11, 2021 

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request 
15 Green Street, Ellington, CT 

Dear Ms. McCarthy: 

On January 8, 2021, the Ellington Planning Department received your Freedom of lnfo1mation Request 
dated January 8, 2021. This response is being delivered to y<!u within the time period required by Conn. 
Gen. Stat. §1-206. 

The Planning Depmtment will provide the public records or files requested within this department, subject 
however to all applicable statutory exemptions, including without limitation the exemption for all 
preliminary drafts and notes and for all commllllications privileged by tho altrnney-client relationship. See 
Conn. Gen. Stat. §l-210(b). 

Given the scope of the request, it will take staff approximately two (2) to three (3) weeks to research the 
request, compile the information, and calculate fees associated with providing the infonnation in 
accordance with Conn. Gen. Stat. §1-21 l (a) and §1-212. You will be contacted if prepayment is required 
to provide the info1mation requested. 

Respectfully, 

~&74_ 
John D. Colonese, CZEO 
Assistant Town Planner I Zoning Enforcement Officer 

cc. Lori Spielman, First Selectman 
Lisa Houlihar,, Town Planner 



..... 
J,,' Silrii ;rof\ boa.,,; of JpreR\5C!k\li' ©~ 

t\\1 ~ f\ P\OJ\l\i/\~ q 7001 "j ~po,,v-1-rMvck-~ 'lJ=. 
ltscv \,\ol>v\\ \~0,V\ ~ -;:ID\rcl'\ G:,\ol'\t:'Se_ {)J\(}._ 

(l:,M"iolurC\., {A~ ,?t '\5\tcl\'/\ll\l'\"I LC>'f111\' \'.le.pl) 

~torn SV~QV\f\ /\AC GlJl+v\'1 ff I of 5 

'9-0'. (l,e~Gt +n InspcGt DfnrMevf115V\ RCCCl\/e0 

\)JJfe,: 0-1 AAj l i=-c\'.)~ /J-1 J_c,J,j ,,;~B161C1I'' 

Dr1, ThUAscll'.l'jr \=-ci:,vuCL~ il1clD-;l\ -i UDppd 
DW 1ii\2D>rl'v11(S'(I +o .~· oJci:,ve. l1s\t'.cl ck.p~ 
~- \Nl\v,clu-ecb. ~SCJJ ~~f\CL,I\, r~lei{-d,L 
J. f vovtcLe 0-. vvi Dr"- c.lf. ~ ~L\G"L Df tf\iD'r mi.ch lfV' 

l ~. ScGK'.l'(j I- ic){b/e. Uf W, (1M, 
DI\ / ?ctv'LS~ ~'\.,(.VJ\,~ fe.Jo // 1;;tJ8J 

o..Nl_ (t./Wlf\.QcJ.. J..A),cfV\ ft oil fr1cl:ll..ljJ f-ekJ [i)._. 

d--i;l'.}.\ iV f~ c\LI \ v~ lt,CG ~~ 
(jJf\J}- CU) ~\ 'lb n~ CU(Ji)~ ~s~ol' 

Fri- f',J.i,1 rm l ~ Tu D()CA J::4\Q, 

cl.uo, [80\ IV\,\u ~o~>o~E'.A.) bJj- clcr5 1 
t\'l 11'\Q_:t I c,fftc.e., \ c::,('.J::y J , :I \~ Cc \'Y\e ~ 

l ro.cl m, 1 n_(brmcctJU\'I rl'1LW"i./Gc(_. '()le~ 
Y\ole -\tied'~~ ~ .©,lµ_SGt'cZ in 
[f\s~e.ct [YIC, JOJ\\WJ\L{ 2, ;:)[8) ~ '1 vev\01l./\ v\ 
~~·Jo1n.soeet 0-()fl.,j I J:; am. ve.ouoin ~ 

IKfuir/\Ptl\15'/\~ \'b \v\,,o.e/3F.0(JO. rmc,c1',1)t- ¥1:\ 
!'j;, I 7 "'-6 ;l / 









.· 
• 

i • 



KEY 
ELLINGTON DEFINITIONS SECTION 

ARTICLE 10 DEFINITIONS & INTERPRETATION 

Page 10-5 of 101 

ARTICLE 10 DEFINITIONS & INTERPRETATION 

Section 10.1 INTERPRETATION 

) 

I I 

~/!\\ /I /02/ 

Except where specifically defined herein, all words used in these regulations shall carry 
their customary meanings. Words used in the present tense include the future, and the 
plural includes the singular: the word "lot" includes the word "plot''; the word "building" 
includes the word "structure"; the word "shall" is considered to be mandatory; "used" or 
"occupied" shall be considered as though followed by the words "or intended, arranged 
or designed to be used or occupied". 

DEFINITIONS 

Building Setback Line. The line established in these regulations as the minimum 
distance from the property line to the nearest point of the building. {Amended: 15 June 
2008) 

Nonconforming Building or Use. One which legally existed before the adoption of 
zoning and does not conform to these Zoning Regulations. 

Structure. Anything constructed or erected which requires location on the ground, or 
anything attached ts something having a location on the ground. Includes private 
greenhouse, sheds, carports, swimming pools, shelters, garden houses and similar 
structures, but excludes signs. (Amended 1-27-14, Effective 2-15-14) 

Yard, Front. An open unoccupied space. on the same lot with a building, extending the 
full width of the lot and situated between the street line and the front line of the building 
or structure projected to the sideline of the lot. 

p 8 / (J.t J. Exhibit#! 7 ( 



) 

I I 

ELLINGTON DEFINITIONS MA, )'l20ZI 
ll.l o • I n 

PL ~t '1,ii~C.. Ll T 

Junk. Any article or material or collection thereof which is worn out, cast off or 
discarded and which is ready for destruction or has been collected or stored for salvage 
or conversion. Two or more unregistered, inoperative automobiles stored outdoors. 

Junk Yard. The use of any area, whether inside or outside of a building, for the storage, 
keeping or abandonment of junk, or scrap or discarded materials, or the dismantling, 
demolition or abandonment of automobiles or other vehicles or machinery or parts 
thereof. 



S/2712021 

I 
l\jl'f&\1 

Lana Ru,tlc Spool Table I Klrklands ) 

·, ., "" 
PU t\! ';NG --~ 4 ... 

h'b'tttl 1 l _ Ex t -



5/27/2021 

Lana Rustic Spool Table 
M.lll 

$59.97 Sale 
Was SH0.99. N<Y~ 661!4 ()if. 

This item is no longer available 
Browse simnac ~ 

Lana RusHc Spool Table I Kirklands 

Cannot be purchased onlif1e _j 
'------ - - - ------
Our Lana Rustic Spool 1abl8 puts a unique spin on rustic sty\8~ YOU1 love how its hand-made loo.k and industrial ft1el (;Onfribute to your Mme's fafmhous8 aesthetic. ltll gl•10 any 
sp3~e. a bit of c:htlrm. · 
B.~d IDO:ClL.u 

Item #170285 

Finl.sh 
Natwat 

Product Description 

Material 
wood 

Overview 

Shape 
RQund 

01Jf Lana Rus'Oc Spool Table pu1s a uru<:iuo spin on rustic; style! You'U love how Its. han,;$-made look and tndosuial feel w ntrlbute to you1 home•l'I farmhouse 
a8S.ihetic. 1111 give any SPQCP. a bit of dlarm. 

Tabla 1neasuros 32H x 32 In.. in diameter 
Crafted of wood and ..Wod composlie 
-N&turnl wood finish 
Wood plank spool design 
Assembty requirod 
NOl inlE-Oded for commercial use 
Cat4': Oust with a ~oft, dry cloth. 

Contact )'OIS local Kirklund's ~ore for avaOability. Quantities and sele:dlon lll$Y vary by location. 

https ://www.kif1<lond•.oorn/ product/Fumituro/Uving-Room-Fumlturol Ac!'4'nt• Ta blesluana-Rustlc•Spool-fable/pc/2285/c/3058/sd2608/220287 .uts 1 I 1 



'~!Ar ' · 1 

c.L 





J ) 
PageGof 51 

(Aad) R105.1.J. 13y whom application is made. Pursuant to section 29-263 of the Connecticut 
General Statutes, application for a , pennit shall be made by the owner in fee or by an authorized 
agent. If the application is made by a person other than the ownei.· in fee, it slu1ll be accompaoied by 
an affidavit of the owner or a signed statement of the applicant witnessed by the building official or 
such official's designee lo lhe effectthnt the proposed work is authorized by the owner in fee and that 
the applicant is authorized to make such application, If the autho1·ized 11gent is a contractor, such 
contractor shall follow the. provisions of section 20~338b of the Connecticut General Stat\ttes, The 
applicant shall include the foll names and addl'esses of the owner, agent and the responsible officers, 

if the owner or agent is a corporate body. • · 

(Amd) RJ.05.2 Work exempt from.permit . .Exemption from the permit requirements of this code 
shall not be deemed to gi:ant a11thorization for any work to be done in any manner in violation of the 
provisions of this code or any other laws, statutes, regulations or ordinances of the town, city or 

borough, or the State of Connecticut. l 
Peimits shall not be required for the follow.ing work: 

Building: I 
fL ..• ,.,,_ _ ,.,_. T 

1. One-story detached ·accessory strnctures used as tool and storage sheds, playhouses and 
similar uses, provided the flool' area does not exceed 200 square feet (18.58 m'). 

2, Fences not over 6 feet (1829 mm) high. 

3. Retaining walls that are not ovet 3 feet (914 mm) in height measured from finished grade 
at the bottom of the wall to finished grade at the top of the wall, unless supporting a 

smcharge. · 

4. Water tanks supported directly upon grade if the capacity does not exceed 5,000 ·gallons 
(18927 L) and the ratio of height to diameter or widih does not exceed 2 to 1. 

5, Sidewalks, driveways and on-grade concrete or masonry patios not more than 30 inches 
(762 mm) above adjacent grade and not over any basement or story below. 

6. Painting, papering, tiling, carpeting, cabinets, co11nterlops and similar finish work not 

involving stmctural changes or alterations. 

7, Prefabricated swimming pools that are equal to or less than 24 inches (610 mm) deep, 

8. Swings, non-habitable tree houses and other playground equipment. 

9, Window awnings supported by an exterior wall which do not project more than 54 inches 
(1372 mm) from the exterior wall and which do not require additional support. 

10. Decks not exceeding 200 square feet (18.58 m') in aL-ea, that are not more than 30 inches 
(762 mm) above grade at any point, 111:e not attached to a dwelling and do not serve the exit 

door required by Section R3 l 1.4, 

I 1. Repairs that are limited to 25 percent of roof covering and building siding within one 

calendar yea1·. 

Exhibitll 7 l/ 



) 

TOW.N OF ELLINGTON 
Building Department 

57 Main Street 
Ellington, CT 06029 

(860) 870-3124 

What Requires a Building Permit? 

A Building Permit is Required For: 

Ul l 

• The constrnction, enlargement, addition, relocation, demolition or change in use of any building 
structure. 

• Any alteration or repair that will_ affect th~ strength or integrity of a structure or involves all or pa1t of 
the pJumbing, electric or heating systems. 

• Accessory structures over 200 square feet, decks, pools, and pool enclosures. 

• Signs, both !Tee-standing and wall-mounted.. 

• Wood, coal, and pellet stoves and fireplace inse1ts. 

• Roofmg and siding work. 

• Replacement of windows or doors. 

A Building Permit is Not Requiri:d For: 

• Retaining walls no! over 3' high. 

• Fences not over 6' high. 

• Painting, papering, tiling, carpeting, cabinets, counter tops and similar work. 

• Swings and other playground equipment accessory to detached one and two family dwellings. 

• Minor repairs and maintenance of electrical systems. 

• The clearing of stoppages or the repairing ofleaks in pipes, valves or fixtun:s, and the ·removal !Uld 
reinst:allation of water closets, provided such repairs do not involve or require the replacement or 
reammgement of valves, pipes or fixtures. 

Exhibit# 7 s-



- - ---, 
' ~~~ ~~ ~~~~~LL ~ ~~~ ~ ~~~~~~ ~ 

--------- - -------
--- ------ -----

--- <, ----~'o-91++ 7dl_ .r.1 

- - 3. 1-S?it\f' ~- .: ~ ,· . · \hG1 -+.,,, r <?\1,Q __ 
- -- - 'I· . ' 
- ~&4-4..w~- ~~f-d~ I ;)6 ci / 
---11.,.,_,_~ I ~~b,e ::k_ ·-

=--=--=---= _l ~ cJ)_~ -ks - - __ · 
_ ___ -: Yo,J..c.J~ ~ S _ CYXJ...a p S __ _ 

-- _DQ(1_£· e_ ~ ~ _dci-~~_dCQS 

__ · --~ ~<l)~ -'.tl&-£shrb.m t- f?:>·, 11 ,i:£' 
J-, 'lh . + C..T'S ---

-- _.::/.at_ = ,sci-L .u,::hX.Li:l ~ :.\-- -
·- - · _ _ <f · "'er- .1Al.Cl0.J,.;1cd&n&..-,. -_ ---

_ _n·. · c ~'\UUL,J"l)+.e_ _ 
, - , _-. .. r-

------- L,.;_ • , VJ D jcf 

c~s :iLS.£L ~.-1.2:od, 
lLld.Ll~ \J,i~,Ufub.5 ____ - -

- - -----------------

,1(/. 143 
u Exhibit# 7 t, 

' I 
I C 

·-



. _, . 

]..m ?res--~rvin'l t'h~ r1qht -to ·u5c. as e111dff1ll.. cin11 ~,..cf all ev,de~e 
Of" J:i cj- J I 

wheH,er"' .~<tf'l by me. or cl,,;closecl b.J -H.t- Town of [lli:J~,c,. 
b<?rav5t 6-t re/;;ssc,/, o.m,s~,Oh~J.unavt-t.,l4b,f,lj 

1- ()')<Mj vse- -k>r" e.v,d fnte. Qfl! d 0Cf-li'l'ler1f l,Ul~f' :n +hl. z vnr1 
and Ptal'lr"j <leparfrl'len+ h'fe.s 1rJd11d,"j bvt' hbf /11?1 ,T..-d +v 

t3 Gree.,., S-fr},.,i5 Greerf.Si-ree.t.1 JI b'fe...t.n street-
1 

'1 6(eev, S+ret~ 

lb 6 reen S+reef-1 ,Sa,.,d1 Beal.h K oa d pe-twee"' + he.. chv.-ll--i QnJ 

C r1sbl r1d3e, Ra [hov3£S _ond prc>peth.t.S) 
1 

hou5i.S a..,d p,-o~~tre...s 
IV\ f1...e Cr-1!>1-c..f Late.. lo.,...,J art'a.. 1 end ()1')1 pf'ope..-*J /c<.Gt~J 
u;,fn,'1 fhe- _Jvr15hd •l -/ion and ]ol.lif"\ o.f £11,'jh(n +,leS .6~ Pltfnn,,.,j . 
Z on 'j al")d zBA . 

J}[5o it1di.i0eJ ;S all l~Y-fY'6hov-i pruvcifO -ta lht'..- e/ecf'rOt'l1ur') 
1~ 2orl,j ah~ P1Q,,11,n1 _,,,c1u:1,j -Phe.. u.5B .s-hc.t6h_c.ks) as well 
0 J1- ''"+ormdioi'I \?"'ov,f'd el t'CTYU()C(d IJ fy-vm to-..) ~(' oep-.r+r'h"nt 
1"" +he- -/r,wn of- lll u,5+on And cl'i'"J electvon1u.. vtleo5, 

. fc, ;43 



rerord;"Y-! r
1 

pL ~ · d j 
J:;, I J/) IO .5 Ii.: O( \,'Vr,{'f, 5' ' 

l<e~en.1e ft,e, r-'_Jhf -/v Svppletne,'lt a ... d atfa 'ft>u+n-1:5. · 
evufef'\e,e, Unhl -11,~ -hl"v/ cleLISIM /$ made b:J 't'he, 

2-BA fl M™-1 ·5.1,pf l.R,J,,tahd ?~j _+o a+ a) ti,~ tY1lh,c,l,J 

Cfff-er" £4 c/et~S/Oi') huS h~ee,n- l'hade..1 ;vicfvdw) ;>-n~ and _c;,(I 

--fotmu15 D+ evidence. lnClud, {lj bvr n bt- /, m ,ltd -It!>: dot.vrntnisJ 

phoTos
1 

e,nc1ls videos mechrxij pvbl,e,heav1,19s, avdi"?J-v15v,.IJ 
I / • j I 

rere,,c/,1s, a..-,J ele>llYonic l1<1fcrfrnc..-h 0 ~ 

. . v,oeo5 
Also . er1clos,) f\umevuv.s photv5 r ... p~.S~" v1J..,J-i ail are- e.v1dence..4 

Keserv~ nj1'f- +u vpv~flt- a.s a.,S~t;Je,h 5,f-v~huvi anSc$. 
, . 

Abo endo5i15avs~ .5h~}(s ;,+h eAettyun.,c copie~ ond ~v,dt'Y"k'.e.. 

11.s:_ et,c./0511 nY<p5 and r-e5ev-ve-: Y"~~+- +o use ar.l map 
on I ow0 o ( [U ,'Jtvn .ZEA (Y)(tf p•ny S15 km. 

Also ene,los,~ ~r-aw,_(}ct-5 . and. re5_e.rv~ fhc,, r~hJ- fii vpdaTc. 
0 _nd provide. aJe,t, h0i'Ju.r draw:y . 

?eseV"ve. -+he. ~jhf- +o b,1) new e.v,dtnle. u.1hc'." ~ i (- ;t- re11f'4{.5 

1+5e/f of fb (i'e~nJ t11a1/'l,Sf COIJ'\p/a1nfa;Jf .Jes~mc~ or 

+he 28A, o, :z.on,J ofh(a fs, elrlplo1etS or' al'"\~ o ev:: 
w, h-11ss orr person f'/-,af- a {k.s q ve shuns D" rntfl<.ts k ~h ir> ry , 

RECEIVED 

MAY 2 4 207.1 
lOW;v t .,. :(qn .

1 p 1 "-Ul'IU • '"'$• 
'--"'!l'l'i • • • • ... ij 



STAJE OF COl<"NECTlCU'T -COUNTY OF TOUAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN ,OF ELLINGTON 

C 

:;5 MAJNSTREET-POBOX187 
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0l87 

www.ellineton.g &9v 

) 

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNERS OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122 

May17, 2021 

$usann T. McCarthy' 
P.O. Box426 
Tolland, CT 06084 

a.= r· .,1vi;:: D ., ... _,...,c -

MAY Z d 2021 
·run,i Ur t;t LINU ffJil 

PLJ'Jlllhl!J .c,:,.r.;~·r,.1U1n 

RE: V.202101 - 15 Green Street, Susann McCarthy owner/ applicant, to appeal a Cease & 
Desist Order from the Zoning Enforcement Officer dated December 11, 2020 of 
Section 2.1.1-.D-Zoning Compliance, Section 3.1-Perm.itted Uses and Section 2.1.7-
Construction in Required Yards of the Ellington Zoning Regulations. 

' . 
Dear 1,1s·. McCarthy: 

In response to your letter addressed to Arthur Aube, Chairman of the Ellington 
Zoning Board of Appea,Js (ZBA), dated May 5, 2021, I am providing you with the 

___ .i:~quested informatioi;i. . _ _ .. :. __ _ ---- ·- ........ . ----- - · .. 

The following ZBA members were in attendance in the Town Hall Meeting Room: 
·· .Arthur Aube, Chairman - Seated .. 

Ken Braga, Regular Member - Seated 
I<.ath.y Heminway, Regular Member - Seated 
Ron Stomberg, Alternate - Not Seated 

ZBA members in attendance via Zoom: 
Sulakshana Thanvanthri, Vice Chairman - Seated 
Subhra Roy, Regular Member - Seated 
Ron Brown, Alternate - Not Seated 
Rodger Hosig, Alternate - Not Seated 

Town employees present for this meeting are as follows: 
Lisa Houlihan, Town Plannet 
John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner, ZEO 
Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant, Recording Clerk 
Lori Spielman, First Selectman 

The Zoning Board of Appeal operates with five (5) regular members and three (3) 
alternates. Please note, should a regular member of th.e ZBA not be in attendance at 
the next meeting, the Chairman will seat one of th.e alternates to be seated. As for 

Exhibit# ., 7 
f~ /~J-



/ 
I ' 

I ' I . . b th z . . th . di "dual h . th tin. your mqurry a out e oom meeting portion, e m v1 osting e mee g 
does not have control over who is positioned where on the screen. For example, 
when the host is not sharing a file on the screen, the last person who spoke via Zoom 
will be shown in the middle of the screen, There were no members of the general 
public logged into the Zoom meeting, the only people logged into Zoom were the 
ZBA members. 

Please see the attached Zoning Board of Appeals minutes from May 3, 2021 as a 
reference as to who spoke under Public comments during the appeal. 

Should you need further clarification pertaining. to the ZBA meeting, please feel free 
to contact the Planning Department at 860-870-3120. 

Regards, 

tiuk~t-L 
Barbra Galovkh, CZET 
Land Use Assist=t 



Town of Ellington, CT 

• 
Property bdo.rm.i1ion 

ProptrtylO 129<w..i OOGO 
t.oc-.:i.tion i30 SN~OY BEACH RD 
OwruH 1:.tUS R06Ettr JAMtS SR 

May 24, 2021 

map 2 green st neighborhood crystal lake 

lU--021-C)OOl 
1,,, ,.c 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT AL8GAL OOCUMENf 

TCYl'n Of eu:,,gion, c1 r.1:,.ke~ no cl;,.t'lli and now11,1ranu;is. 
,n:pfetse d or impled, conr.~1l'ling Ille v;,.ldly c.< acc;vta:y of 
l~ GJSd~L's p,e;ented on this m;,p, 

Gt:()(IWlfY oo~~t!d 7/2~0 
o.iw up:bted 711.3/2020 

Print map scale is approximate. 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should not be done using 
this resource. 

Exhibit# 7f 



Town of Ellington, CT 

12!M)27·0001 
t.114 AC 

n 

Propmy lnfon-n~uon 

r ropc:11y 129-016 OOC-0 
ID 
LOC~lion ' 2A ~EDS RO PRIVATEWAY 
Owner PRENTISS EOWARD C 112 * Ul~A'A!NC 

112 

l 

map 3 Ellington Town property 

• ' ' 
. 

MAP FOi~ REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LCGAL DOCUMENT 

1.,,.. .... °' anoton. CT mak~ no c:bifl'IS a.no now;,irarn;es, 
eii;,-o:.;cd or i:npl.eQ, c;Q!ll!t(l'ling 1riq V<'llitly <:1 ;,cc.1,11acy Of 
me GIS<f~i..1..1•es,r,,,fl!ed on thG nial). 

G;<:1'oe1ty upd;\\ed 7,'23/ZOi!O 
0.11,;, up!IS~d 7fl3.120'20 

' l29•088·01.04 
,~.S? ,1,c 

May 24, 2021 

119-088,010] 
1 . 1 AC 

1" = 248 ft 

Print map scale is approximate . 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should not be done using 
tll is resource. 



Town of Ellington, CT ) 

1000 

,.~ 

14 green st vengruskas 

U!>,OS4.,000Q 

"·" 

• ,; 

, 
" ,, " • X 

• ~ 
0 z 

. 0 « 
~ 

. 
0 

~ w ·~ « 

I 

P,oputy l11f1nnu1tloB 

Ptupcrty ID 129 O!la 0000 
L•ic:atian 14 GRl!CN ST 
Ownt'.1 VE~GRUSKAS MICHAEL .., DE:BRAJ • \ . 

. 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT 

To~ .or Elrn9,;~ . CT. makes nt> clal"fls and noweJt&fl(-es, 
expr8Ssed or i"'plicd, coneemt'lg the ¥a!l!l!t}' 01.acc11r<1cy ol 
U',t G!S da1a presen:ed on th't; ml:\!). 

Gocmcljy up,fa.11ffi 712312020 
Dal.a upoa::d 7ft.3fl.W.O 

) May 24, 2021 

. .. 

.,~ 

Print map scale is approximate . 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should npt:be done using 
this resour-0e. 

t\M l. B '/U'/ 1 

.. 



Town of Ellington, CT 
May 24, 2021 

map 5 mike and karen dmicio 12 keeney st- 3 fronts green st, sweeney st and keeney 
st 

' 
0 ,) $ii,C . 

...... ''J."1• 
----~ ,·!~r.~;]~,;--... 

Prop,ny lnfo,,uatlon 

Property 129 001 0000 
10 
Loc;ati<J11 12 l(l?-NEY ST 
Owner OAMl<:O MlCHAEl J.I .i. KAREN H •l.lH 

RACHELl 

/ 
/ 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL DOC UM ENT 

TOlo',TI <;f Glh,!}1on. C'I 1t1t:tes. N:> (:bfrns and n c. wil.H&J\(1)$ , 
cx{ltessed 01 iMfl l!d, cor11:e,n1,g me v;:if.d'ty e< au.ii<tliy of 
the GI~ da1a prest1ri1ed on u.;s m~i,. 

Oc<1mc11y up~d 7/2~ 
Dal;) Ui:<J&led 71'2~12020 

Print map scale is approximate, 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should not be done using 
this resource. 

11AY 2 2021 
l<.; ' 

r:...i ,' C 



Town of Ellington, CT 

'"" 

Pl"Qp8/ty Information 

P1opcny IP W) 039 -0000 
Lac~tion $ KEENl:Y $'1 
Ovm111 TRACY LYNN M 

I 

) ) ..:,_ ___________ _ May 24, 2021 

map 6 Tracy Lynn 5 Keeney St 

1:f l 
~ai J 

O.l 1°AC 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT 

Town or Ellngoon, CT makes no clrums .ind nl)w;:;.ian~: 
expi.C'~tcd m ir11(dir.!d, cor.cctting tht- li6.'i!lily or atturacy of 
the GIS dala ixcese.A:ed on 1h13 m9.S1, 

Gt<1m~lry upl.lated 712:112(>20 
oa1a up:fated .,/23Jro20 

I -... 

1" = 124 It 

Print map scale is approximate. 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should not be done using 
this resource. 

MAY 2 l Uri 
..,;. I , t 

pLJ.,uU,.G t.;~. Al l ... cl .. f 



Town of Ellington, CT 

U9'·0lll•OOOO 

' IUO 

Propi:t'ty lntormMion 

P rope!iy IQ 129 0·1! ()GOO 
Loc~1ion 10 K£1:NEY ST 

0.351.&C 

Owner OVILMETTE DTI:PHEN A 

map 7 guilmette 10 keeney st 

~~ w 
MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 

NOT A LEGAL D0CUMEN1 

'rcmn al Elll~ton, c;:-r .. ~e~ no cliiim$ illd no Wl2ttanttes, 
elCpr,$$~d or f'tlpfed. cQJ'lterttlr.R 1hov11li:ll!y 01 ~"1,11/!JC)' ot 
d,e GISC.u.i. pae~ted on 1hi:: m9P. 

Gt>Ol'.llEt:'>' updtl~ d 7/23'2020 
oat., upd&ted 7/2312020 

May 24, 2021 

• 
" 

-- "" ( ' ---..::._ ., --. 
-------

...... , 
<.i •• » .-c 

1" = 124 fl 
.:. ·S ; l 

Print map scale is approximate. 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should not be done using 
this resource. 

HAl' 2 · 'J 
I 

Pl.I, J .r".;., •• 



Town of Ellington, CT 

)8-0000 

Pr()p.iny lnfOtmiLlion 

PropMy 10 !29 O~!I 0000 
loc;.,,ion U Gt<&N ST 
Ownc, f'RENHSS RENE-,. JJl,MCS J JR 

) 

map 8- prentiss 

12•-0••1• W· 
... ;;,• 0 •

•• . 
' ~~ · 

~~- .... 

• 
" ~\ 

' 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL OOCUMENT 

l own rd E1hllt()n, CT 1.00!<€-S cio elafms and n.>warmntivs, 
ex:f¢e&S1:ld Q( ifflpl.ed, c('lflce1nl~ lhe 11al~lty Oi aecumcy of 
1hr. GIS-<fala l)1¢$~ed Of'l lhb -,n~. 

Geomc~y upda:ed 712312020 
O~ta upda.tr,d 7f2312020 

May 24, 2021 

'~~~,F.S• . ·· ··. ~ .. 
• 

ll9·0.S4·CIOU0 

• 
tt!l AC 

Print map scale is approximate • 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should not be done using 
this resource. 

JAY 2 (I j 

r t .. , 



Town of Ellington, CT 

P1ope,rty lnfor01a1lon 

P,op.elly 10 1.49 0510000 
Lueafo:m 20 LAKE ST 
ow,,e, SANO-ER~ DEANNA B • • \ MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 

NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT 

Town ofElfloton. CT makes no claim:; s\Ud no W'8rranties, 
~lCpteue.l or l!r,rp!Qd, cone.erl'i~ thE VilJkliiy or ~ccun11cy or 
ll'ic Gl.S dill.a pii:semed on itiis: mll(I. 

Geomeb'y updrucd 7/231'2020 
0;llt1 up:lit!eiJ 7123120'20 

May 24, 2021 

Print map scale is approximate. 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should not be done using 
this resource. 

MAY 2021 
1 • 

PlA, 



Town of Ellington, CT 

• 
,lt«,!l ; ,~;;;)~· • l ~-- . 

PtopeRy lnfor,n~!On 

PJOpflRY IP 12903.t 0000 
L oc.aAion Ul SWEENEY ST 

I 
I 

I 

Own.r AANTANELLA DANIEL V • Pl-tVLU'S A • 

l.29.()2)',0001 
J.1-cAC 

Map 11 

• 
. 

' . 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL l)OCUMENT 

15f CT m!IJ<es no cbiu,:. Md no war,a,n1ir:s. 
TCM>n of$'t(I :~Utid conc:cJning lhev a!l:lity (,r ~ccuraty ot ::'Jis data. p;'(fS'COl~ (l(l d'li3 11'1.ql. 

G«1n1e11y Updaied 7123/201.0 
oat.a. up!»u1d 7'23l2020 

) 

I 
p 

May 24, 2021 

HAY 



Town of Ellington, CT 

, 

" 

• -1.f'•'ft!H~ i ;? c; .. 
1 

Prope"v loformatlon 

Propeny lD 129 o~ ooco 
Location 18 SWEENEY ST 
owner rANJANELLA OANIEL V • Pff'.<UIS A+. 

H9·027-000l 

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY 
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT 

Tc,,•m ol l!lfogt0t1, CT irwkeos no cl&itns a.rid l°IO watrEtOtles. 
(ll!l)fGSS8d or implie;d, '-O?C~Dr,tJ the v~lcley' QI 31:Cl)f~)' <ii 
lbe GIS dW pre.semed on 1h13 map. 

G(lume1ry up3;1.led in.;fJ")i)io 
o a;.:. updatod 7/23120~ 

) May 24, 2021 

Print map scale is approximate. 
Critical layout or measurement 
activities should not be done using 
this resource. 

IC ~ C, t1..1 

p 



) 

CT Statutes 

Sec. 8-13a. Nonconforming buildings, structures and land uses. (a)(l) When a 
building or other structure is so situated on a lot that it violates a zoning regulation of a 
municipality that prescribes the location of such a building or structure in relation to the 
boundaries of the lot or when a building or structure is situated on a lot that violates a 
zoning regulation of a municipality that prescribes the minimum area: of the lot, and 
when such building or structure has been so situated for three years without the 
institution of an action to enforce such regulation, such building or structure shall be 
deemed a nonconforming building or structure in reJ.ation to such boundaries or to the 
area of such lot, as the case m.ay be. For purposes of this section, "stiucture" has the 
same meaning as in the zoning regu.lations for the municipality in which the structure 
is located or, if undefined by such regulations, "structure" means any combination of 
materials, other than a building, that is affixed to the land, including, without limitation, 
signs, fences, walls, pools, patios, tennis courts and decks. 

. . 

. ~ .. 

fa /~{ 
j Exhibit# 7'1 



) 

CT Statutes 

" Sec. 8-6. Powers and duties of board of appeals. (a) The zoning board of appeals shall 
have the following powers and duties: (1 J To hear and decide appeals where it is alleged 
that there is an error in any order, requirement or decision made by the official charged 
with the enforcement of this chapter or any bylaw, ordinance or regulation adopted under 
the provisions of this chapter ... " 

• I 

' . -···· 



!>/~4(1.021 

) 

ll. FreeGardenN EARTH 
Th., Frc~Garden· EARTH campest bin Js an efficient, 
dur-ctbfe, end economk.al tool lhat saves municipalrucs 
monoy and provides ma.i1y benefits iOJ homeowners and 
gardener&. 

tl..a.nutaclUred of 100% recyded content, It$ single-unit 
main t::ody cons!rud.lon me;:an$ no diffiwlt a:ssembly, 
and no structUti!:1 fnte.gl'ity i660es In e:x:lrema wearher 
con di lions. 

Tne anlmal and peat resistant id twists for varfru>J& 
ven1llanon controJ, and covets a lsrge 20.25" (51.43 
cm) opening lhat offers easy1 generou~ acc;es.s to add 
ms.tet1:ti and maintain lhe pilo. 

rruGarde.,.· t.ARTH compost bin-& ti1 e,asily in lhe back 
se.at of a rcguta_r sedan for easy transport 

Sackyard composUno is an efl'ecitve and economleal 
oroanlcs dlvert~fon sollJ!ion. lhe free~n· EAA'T1i is 
av1iflabJq to organitations- and rnuniclpa!filH as a bul.k 
Order Of through otirwstom!zed one day lrucidoad 
saftl distribution p,ogram lo Uie pubic engages the 
oommunlly In aoh!evin,g your woantzation'$ goals ror a 
healthy GnVlronrr.ent. 

Capacity 
Height 
Width 

Lid/opening 
(diim,,tel) 

Ventilallon 

Harvest door 
Ship weight 

Ship Qty 

Included 
Accessories 

Options 

COOttat. 
B8§l~ Ol111l$OO 
gto,···t87J·~a1n 
Cell ,UM13 0042, 41a,317-3390 
it-m .. t ti1.dGon\trowrot10.u, 

oompos1bln.png {1149,x891) 
) 

us M~!ric 

11 feet' 311 .5 lltres 
33 inches 83.8 cm 
31 inches 78.7 cm 

20.25 inches 61.43 cm 

Lower body vents and lop twisting 
lid for variable airflow 

Offset. sliding: 12"h x 16"w 
330 lbslpalle! J 150 kg/pallet 
20 per pallet 
69 pallets x 53' trailer = 1380 

4 screw pegs, backyard composting 
manual 

Sficlcer/hotstamp branding and 
custom colors available 

lntOm.t,Uoqal ffu~(IIHr11re. 
7003 ·5t,ef){eg )we. ~ .: \Jrd 6 
T«Ofllo • . UN C&l'lt doJ.IW/OAl 
rot • ·1&-67~·003J Fex<4~M7&-038& 
TOIMroo 8'17-GJ4'9777 u1ut10nq)tf'1Vl~M)l!d.ue: 

t& /0-/J--
Exhibit #_..1~~ ' - 

hltps://resources.finalsife.rleVimagesJf_a1Jlo,q_Jluto/vf6075.42303/Allingtooctgov/efi~gpdpcbiskSA,14-tgO/comoostbin non 

• 



5/24/2021 
) 

ratnbarrel.png (1161 •909) 

• FreeGarden® RAIN 
The FreeGardenl• RAIN SS galton rain barrel is 
dc.slgn&d wltll Ille nomeowncrlgardencr In mind; 
affo,dabfe, at1r.,ctlve-. C.1$Y 10 move., eaw to Jnsma, 
alld easy to use.. 

Wtlh-a& many as Outc bins ea&.U)' rrttlng In the back 
$ttal ol a mgufar scdM, tho avcm.gc bu~er doe&1'l 
need t& aminge .spedal transport. 

The. barrel's square shspa is Ideal for el;t,ac::llve flU:5hto
waU and QOrner im;.lall3Uon$. 

lhe tall splgQI placement accommodates m0&l 
wale.ring ean,, and four addtuonal spfgot mount 
po4nts Me pro~ded lower on I.he barrel. 

Manufactured with a:maximum of recy<:aed oontent 
(varying b~· color oplion). the f"reeGatden ™ RAlN 
oonta1n·s e.nou,gh vlrg1n rss:1010 eowr~ optima! 
p,oduc, dUt...ibUity and Jllespa"', 

Capacity 
Height 
Width 
Ship Weigh 
Shlp Qty 

55 gallons 
34inch~:; 
24 inc.'hes 
,103 pounds 
52 per pallet 

4811x48"x80" 

[

208 lltres 
86<m 

61 cm 
500 l{g 
52 per pallet 
22cmx11>.cmXl44(m 

lnd uded Installation instructions, splgo~ 
Actessories scrtiws, overflow hose and c·!arnp 

Op«ons Sticker/hotstamp brondlngand 
custom colors available 

anct.m,.110~1 H~d!l'lll,.Jt•rt 
7003,s~·A~c, W., !,Mii 6 
't«onto. .OK CfW*& t,,llJ.'Y ~ 
Tcl'4'1M74.oo3~f•ll 4.H1~19-0S68 
Toi-rM& m~34~1h'1t;itl~cnvSrowoM.u• 

httpa://resourcos.finalslte.neVltnages/f_auto.q_auto/v160754230.3Jollingtooctgov/er4njuuswb9f9xh08oe2i_rainbarre.t p.ng 1/1 



5/2412021 Recycling - Town of Ellington 

Recycling 

Curbside 

Residents should place their paper and mixed containers in the large blue cart. Place the cart 

within two feet of the road, arrows out. Recycling is collected every other week; cljck here for 

the calendar (lfs/resource-manager/view/06cd2454-8fe0-416f-be30-6714eb1 e31 Sf). 

Hdve a question about whether a specific item can be recycled? CLICK HERE! 
(htt11:1 fWWlN. RECICLECT. COM). 

Common AcceP-table Items 

Paper: cardboard and boxboard; food and beverage cartons; junk mail; magazine & 
newspaper inserts; newsprint, office paper, pizza boxes (clean), phone books, hard cover 

books 

Glass: beverage bottles & jars; food bottles and jars; aerosol containers (food grade); 

aluminum foi l, cans and bottles, metal lids 

Common UnacceP-table Items 

Gift wrap, gift bags, ice cream containers, paper cups, shredded paper, tissue paper, ceramic 
mugs and plates, drinking glasses, foil tops from yogurt containers, paint cans, pots and pans, 
scrap metal, spiral wound containers, loose bottle caps, plastic bags and wraps, plastic plates, 
bowls and utensils, prescription bottles, single-use coffee containers, Styrofoam of any kind 

including packing peanuts 

Drop-Off Recycling Center 

Address: 21 Main Street, Town Garage 

i \Y 

l'L, , •. ., 

Hours: Monday-Thursday 6:30am-3:30pm; Friday 6:30am-12:30PM. Open 3rd 
Saturday 9am-Noon, from April 17-0ctober 16. 

Acceptable Items English 

https://vNfl..Y.ellington•ct.gov/departments-aod-services/publlc-wor1<s/recycling 
Exhibit# 1i2 



5/'L4/2021 ) 
Yard Waste . Town of Ellington 

Yard Waste 

Hoffman Rd Brush Drop Off Center 

Location: 

Hoffman Road across from Franlee Lane 

Hours of Operation: 

April, May, June, October & November 

• Saturday 9 AM - 4 PM 

• Tuesday and Thursday 1 PM - 4 PM 

July, August, September 

• Saturday 9 AM - 4 PM 

• 2021 SEASON - OPENING TUESDAY, APRIL 6 

• CLOSING SATURDAY, DECEMBER 4 

Regulations: 

• No grass clippings, stumps or construction debris permitted. 

• Wood Chips available at the site free of charge to El1ington residents. 

• Stumps may be taken to WeCare Denali at 235 Sadds Mill Rd. 860-871-7442 or 860~674-8855 
for more information. Hours of operation are Monday-Friday 7:30 am - 4 pm and Saturday 8am
noon. 

Leaf Pick Up 

NOVEMBER 29 TO DECEMBER 3, 2021 

p 

2021 Leaf collection is scheduled for the week of November 29, 

Leaves must be in paper bags placed at the curb on your garbage pick up day. 

or 
httos:/lwvlW~ell1nQlorrct.Qov/departme-nts-arID-servioes/public-worki;lya<d-waste 112· 



517A(l021 
Water Pollution Control Authority- Town of Ellir"'!'On 

I 

Water Pollution Control Authority 

Water Pollution Control Authority (WPCA) is a 5-member board comprised of volunteer 
members. Members are appointed to 4-year terms. They are responsible for the 
administration and maintenance of the Hockanum Sewer System, the Crystal Lake Sewer 
System and providing direction for the future of the sewer service areas. 

The Tax Collector maintains the sewage fees collection system. Timothy Webb is the WPCA 
Administrator and oversees the Water Pollution Control operation. He may be reached at 860-
870-3140. The WPCA is maintained by a Crew Chief and Maintainer II through the Public Works 

Department. 

Members are appointed to 4-year terms and alternates are appointed to 2-year terms. 

Click here for the Notice of public Hearing_(lfs/resoyrce-manager/view/fcdeab9d.: 
2f89-4ee8-a529-8c13d75ff86d), scheduled for 7:00 pm on January 20, 2021, for the 
purpose of hearing comments by property owners conce.rning the proposed sewer 
user charges to be assessed upon owners permitted to connect to the sewer 
system. 

Sewer User Fee Information (effective 4/1/2021) 

Crystal Lake Sewer System: $310 
Seasonal: $230 
Hockanum Sewer System: $330 
Fixed (Min) $140, Variable $190 

l1A 

What do your fees pay for? The Town of Ell ington does not have a treatment plant. The 
effluent is sent to either the Town of Vernon or the Town of Stafford at a per-g;;i llon r;,ite. Th~ 
fees paid by the users go to fund the maintenance of Ellington's 7 pump stations aMigliktl 
grinder pumps at Crystal Lake. The WPCA is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a-week-for 

emergencies. 

The Town asks residents NOT to pipe their sump pumps or water softeners into the sewer 
system. By doing so, a property owner is increasing the flow which in turn increases the cost 
that the sewer community is responsible for. The rainwater creates infiltration and the water 

softeners promote the deterioration of the pipes. 
flj / ~( Exhibit# ?3 

hftnq,lfww..v ~11100100-ct oov/oovemmet1Vboards-co:inmissionslhml-board-of-tn1$l@8s-zoning-board-of-appeaJs/wator-pollulion-control-autho11ty 1/4 



COVID-19 Beach Safety Rules 
Ellington Residents Only for the 2020 Season 

• Cash will not be accepted. • Carry inf carry out trash policy in effeot 
Only credit cards or checks are permitted. Please bring out what you bring in. 

• Stay home if you are experiencing symptoms 

• 
Restrooms are limited to 1 family 
or person at a time 

. '. Playground & picnic areas are closed 

• 
• 

Parking and beach capacity is limited to 50°/o 

Maintain at least 15' of distance from • I 

your nearest neighbor on the beach 

• 
Masks are required when 6' of distance · 
from others can not be maintained 

• 

Groups are limited to no more than 5 people 
unless they are immediate family 

BEACH HOURS 
Weekdays 10:30am • 5:30pm 
Weekends 10:30am - 6:00pm 

DAY PASS RATES 
Adult: $7 

Child: $5 senior: $1 

Thank you for your 11nderstanding. We are all in this together. 

fg- /of/ Exhibit# K''f 



5/241202.1 Tax & t{evenue CODcC\or · Town or Eltlngto..-

Tax & Revenue Collector 

In response to the Governor's Executive Order which provides relief from certain municipal tax 
deadlines, a deferment of ninety (90) days has been approved for any taxes on real estate, 
personal property or motor vehicles, or municipal sewer use or sewer assessments from the time 
that it became due and payable. Please call our office for more information. 

Choose an Action 

• Online Payments 

• Payment History, 

Payment Remittance Address 

Please make checks payable to "Tax Collector, Town of Ellington." Send current and past due 
payments to: 

Town of Elllngton 
P.O. Box 158 
Ellington, CT 06029-0158 

Payment Due Calendar 

Due Date What is Due 

Real Estate 1st Installment 
July 1 Personal Property 1st Installment 

Motor Vehicle Single Payment 

October 1 Sewer Usage Fee 

November 1 Trash Collection Fee ($125 per Year) 

Real Estate 2nd Installment 
January 1 Personal Property 2nd Installment 

Supplemental Motor Vehicle Tax (Only If Applicable) 

April 1 Sewer Usage Fee 

June 1 Sewer Benefit Assessment Fee 

Delinquent Taxes 
Exhibit# 

'----- -------------
https:/lwww.elJington-..et.g_o.v/departments-and-servicesJtax-revem:J~:!'-cOllecto, 

' l . I 

r 

1/2 



512412021 l Tax & Revenue Collector - Town of Ellingt<Y" ' · 
I 

Delinquent Property Taxes 
Delinquent property taxes incur interest at a rate of 1.5% per month (18% per year), if they 
are received or postmarked after the 30 day grace period. The interest is charged back to the 
due date of July 1 and January 1. The first month the taxes become delinquent, the interest 
charge will be 3% (July and August) and (January and February). It is the responsibility of the 
taxpayer to contact the Tax Office if a bill was not received. Non-receipt of a tax bill does not 
invalidate the tax or the interest. If a taxpayer inadvertently receives a real estate tax bill , the 
taxpayer should immediately forward it to their bank if taxes are escrowed. 

Delinquent Motor Vehicle Taxes 
Delinquent motor vehicle taxes are reported to the State of Connecticut Department of Motor 
Vehicles. Delinquent taxes will prevent a vehicle owner from obtaining or renewing their 
vehicle registration. Anyone needing a motor vehicle clearance must pay the tax bill on all 
vehicles owned in cash or certified funds. Any taxes listed under the owners name must be 
brought current. The Tax Collector may also require a forthcoming bill to be paid in full before 
granting clearance. 

htlos:/Avww.elli11Qton-ctgov/departmcnts-and~ervicesitax-revenue-collector 212 



) ) 

• 
' 

Town of Ellington 
0 BILl(S) • $0.00 

Home Shopping Cart Checkout 

TAX BILLS 

Click on SEWER/TRASff if you want to search SEWER/TRASff bills only, 
Cilek on Tax BIiis If you want to secirch your Real Esfato, Personal Property. Motor Vehicle or Supplemental Bills. 

1 SEARCff BY 

~arne 

,-REAL fSYAre 

Enter the search criteria below: 
I McCaf1hy.s--

- - - - S.earch 

Enter Last Name then space then 1:rl lnltlal (example SMITHJ) or Business Nam& (No comma) 

@All ()Due Now QBalance Due ()IRS Paynieni Reco,ds rar Year 2020 

04 • MOTOR.VEHICLE SUPP 
5 • SEWl:R ASSESSMEH1 

02 · PfkSONALPROPERlY 

OG • SEWER USAGI: 

03 · M010R VEHICLE 

07 ·REFUSE 

BILL # NAME:/ADORESS PROPERTYNEHICLE 
TOTAL 

PAID OUTSTANDING OPTIONS 
ReGJSTER 

'rAX ONLY 

2014--01~003520 MCCARTHY 15 GREEN ST OEV LOT $2,&77.38' $2,877,3& $0.00 .~~t'iG 00352600 SUSANNT 112 
129-043-0000 

(REAi. ESTATE ) 

20f5.-0H)003520 MCCARTHY 15 GREEN ST OEV LOl' $2,789.$4 S2,789.54 SO.oo @ b::;l 6. 00352600 SUSANN T #2 
129,-043-0000 

(REAL ESTATE) 

L 2016-01.00Q3392 MCCARTHY 15 GREEN ST flEV LOT $2.,899,28 $2,899.28 $MO g. ~ &G' 00352600 SUSANN T if) 

129.043.0000 
(REAL ESTATE i 

2017.()1-0003392 MCCARTHY 15 GREEN STOEV LOT $U99,2S $2,699.28 $0.00 0 !::9 ti0 00352600 SUSANNT 112 
129-0;13-0000 

(REAL ESTATE ) 

2018.0·1.00033S7 MCCARTHY 15 GREEN ST DEV LOT $1,940.04 $1,940.04 SO.OD fj la:9 6 G 003"57.600 SUSANN T #2 

120-043'0000 
(RE,\L £STATE ) 

2019.()1.()00336.!I MCCARTHY 15 GREEN ST DEV LOT $1,940.04 $1,940.04 $0.00 fl. ~ ti Gil I :, 00352600 SUSANN T #2 -120-043-0000 
(REAL ESTATE ) 

2019.02.(l.040S.90 MCCARTHY 15 GR£EN ST $142.79 $142.79 SO.OD fl ~ tiGm I •;, 20190047 SUSANN T MCCARTHY SUSANN T • -MV 
{PERSONALPROPERTY 

I 

/Jg ~&Js,,,, 

PAY 

\ 



f cJa!me, I TChtls Aro Conditions I Prtvacy Policy~ Con tad 

Powered By OuaOty Data Service, Inc. ©2021 
273488 visitors 



. 

Town or Elllngton 

@ PO BOX 158 
J Town of Ellington . 

. 
Ellington, CT 06029 

860-870-3113 

Bill Information I~~ 11111111111111 I~ 11111 IU 1111111111111111111 !!II ~111 IH 1111 

Taxpayer Information 
Bill # .2019-2-0040590 (PERSONALPROPERTY) Town Benefit 
Unique ID -20-190047 Elderly Benefit 

District/Flag 

Name MCCARTHY SUSANN T Assessment 4.380 

Care of/DBA /MCCARTHY SUSANN T -MV ExemptloQ 0 

Address Net 4,380 

Detail Information 15GREEN ST 

Volume/Page Town 32.6 
Mill Rate 

. 
Bill .Information As of 05/24/2021 

I Iristallment Due Date Town Total Due 
Inst /11 07/01fl020 142.79 

I 

Inst #2 01/01/2021 
Tax/ Prine/ Bond Due 0.00 

Inst #3 Interest Due ,0.00 
Inst #4 

Lien Due 0.00 
Total Adjustments 0.00 

Total lnstallment + Adjustment l.42.79 Fee Due 0.00 

Total Payments 142.79 Total Due Now o.oo 

Balance Due 0.00 

'*h Note: 'this Is not a tax forn:,, please contact your fina11cial advisor for informatlon -regardlng .. tax rf)porting. "-*" 
Payment -History 

Paym.,nt Date Type Tax/Prlnclpal/Bond Interest lien Fee Total 

01/29/2021 PAY 142.79 14.99 0.00 0.00 1!;7.78 

..... M • ., 
• t\i Cl 

I. 

I _, le-
**• Total payments-made to taxes in 2020 r r ::) V 0 $0.00 

' 



. ) 

I FULL TEXT I 

The U.S. Constitution 
We the People of the United States, in Order to form a more perfect Union, 

establish Justice, insure domestic Tranquility, provide for the common defence, 

promote the general Welfare, and secure the Blessings of Liberty to ourselves 

and our Posterity, do ordain and establish this Constitution for the United States 

of America. 

Article I 
Section 1: Congress 

All legislative Powers herein granted shall be vested in a Congress of the United 

States, which shall consist of a Senate and House of Representatives. 

Section 2: The House of Representatives 

The House of Representatives shall be composed of Members chosen every 

second Year by the People of the several States, and the Electors in each State 

shall have the Qualifications requisite for Electors of the most numerous Branch 

of the State Legislature. 

No Person shall be a Representative who shall not have attained to the Age of 

twenty five Years, and been seven Years a Citizen of the United States, and who 

shall not. when elected, be an Inhabitant of that State in which he shall be 

chosen. 

Exhibit# '[&, 

l 



Representatives and direct Taxes shall be apportioned among the several States 

which may be included within this Union, according to their respective Numbers, 

which sha!I be determined by adding to the whole Number of free Persons, 

including those bound to Service for a Term of Years, and excluding Indians not 

taxed, three fifths of all other Persons. The actual Enumeration shall be made 

within three Years after the first Meeting of the Congress of the United States, 

and within every subsequent Term of ten Years, in such Manner as they shall by 

Law direct.The number of Representatives shall not exceed one for every thirty 

Thousand, but each State shall have at Least one Representative; and until such 

enumeration shall be made, the State of New Hampshire shall be entitled lo 

chuse three, Massachusetts eight, Rhode-Island and Providence Plantations 

one, Connecticut five, New-York six, New Jersey four, Pennsylvania eight, 

Delaware one, Maryland six, Virginia ten, North Carolina five, South Carolina 

five, and Georgia three. 

When vacancies happen in the Representation from any State, the Executive 

Authority thereof shall issue Writs of Election to fill such Vacancies. 

The House of Representatives shall chuse their Speaker and other Officers;and 

shall have the sole Power of Impeachment. 

Section 3: The Senate 

The Senate of the United States shall be composed of two Senators from each 

State, chosen by the Legislature thereof, for six Years; and each Senator shall 

have one Vote. 

Immediately after they shall be assembled in Consequence of the first Election, 

they shall be divided as equally as may be into three Classes. The Seats of the 

Senators of the first Class shall be vacated at the Expiration of the second Year, 



of the second Class at the Expiration of the fourth Year, and of the third Class at 

the Expiration of the sixth Year, so that one third may be chosen every second 

Year: and if Vacancies happen by Resignation, or othe1wise, during the Recess 

of the Legislature of any State, the Executive thereof may make temporary 

Appointments until the next Meeting of the Legislature, which shall then fill such 

Vacancies. 

No Person shall be a Senator who shall not have attained to the Age of thirty 

Years, and been nine Years a Citizen of the United States, and who shall not, 

when elected, be an Inhabitant of that State for which he shall be chosen. 

The Vice President of the United States shall be President of the Senate, but 

shall have no Vote, unless they be equally divided. 

The Senate shall chuse their other Officers, and also a President pro tempore, in 

the Absence of the Vice President, or when he shall exercise the Office of 

President of the United States. 

The Senate shall have the sole Power to try all Impeachments. When sitting for 

that Purpose, they shall be on Oath or Affirmation. When the President of the 

United States is tried, the Chief Justice shall preside: And no Person shall be 

convicted without the Concurrence of two thirds of the Members present. 

Judgment in Cases of Impeachment shall not extend further than to removal from 

Office, and disqualification lo hold and enjoy any Office of honor, Trust or Profit 

under the United States: but the Party convicted shall nevertheless be liable and 

subject to Indictment, Trial, Judgment and Punishment, according to Law. 

Section 4: Elections 



The Times, Places and Manner of holding Elections for Senators and 

Representatives, shall be prescribed in each State by the Legislature thereof; but 

the Congress may at any time by Law make or alter such Regulations, except as 

to the Places of chusing Senators. 

The Congress shall assemble at least once in every Year, and such Meeting 

shall be on the first Monday in December, unless they shall by Law appoint a 

different Day. 

Section 5: Powers and Duties of Congress 

Each House shall be the Judge of the Elections, Returns and Qualifications of its 

own Members,and a Majority of each shall constitute a Quorum to do Business: 

but a smaller Number may adjourn from day to day, and may be authorized to 

compel the Attendance of absent Members, in such Manner, and under such 

Penalties as each House may provide. 

Each House may determine the Rules of its Proceedings, punish its Members for 

disorderly Behaviour, and, with the Concurrence of two thirds, expel a Member. 

Each House shall keep a Journal of its Proceedings, and from time to time 

publish the same, excepting such Parts as may in their Judgment require 

Secrecy; and the Yeas and Nays of the Members of either House on any 

question shall, at the Desire of one fifth of those Present, be entered on the 

Journal. 

Neither House, during the Session of Congress, shall, without the Consent of the 

other, adjourn for more than three days, nor to any other Place than that in which 

the two Houses shall be sitting 

Section 6: Rights and Disabilities of Members 



The Senators and Representatives shall receive a Compensation for their 

Services, to be ascertained by Law, and paid out of the Treasury of the United 

States.They shall in all Cases, except Treason, Felony and Breach of the Peace, 

be privileged from Arrest during their Attendance at the Session of their 

respective Houses, and in going to and returning from the same; and for any 

Speech or Debate in either House, they shall not be questioned in any other 

Place. 

No Senator or Representative shall, during the Time for which he was elected, be 

appointed to any civil Office under the Authority of the United States, which shall 

have been created, or the Emoluments whereof shall have been encreased 

during such time; and no Person holding any Office under the United States, 

shall be a Member of either House during his Continuance in Office. 

Section 7: Legislative Process 

All Bills for raising Revenue shall originate in the House of Representatives; but 

the Senate may propose or concur with Amendments as on other Bills. 

Every Bill which shall have passed the House of Representatives and the 

Senate, shall, before it become a Law, be presented to the President of the 

United States; If he approve he shall sign it, but if not he shall return it, with his 

Objections to that House in which it shall have originated, who shall enter the 

Objections at large on their Journal, and proceed to reconsider it. If after such 

Reconsideration two thirds of that House shall agree to pass the Bill, it shall be 

sent, together with the Objections, to the other House, by which it shall likewise 

be reconsidered, and if approved by two thirds of that House, it shall become a 

Law. But in all such Cases the Votes of both Houses shall be determined by 

Yeas and Nays, and the Names of the Persons voting for and against the Bill 

shall be entered on the Journal of each House respectively. If any Bill shall not 



be returned by the President within ten Days (Sundays excepted) after it shall 

have been presented to him, the Same shall be a Law, in like Manner as if he 

had signed it, unless the Congress by their Adjournment prevent its Return, in 

which Case it shall not be a Law. 

Every Order, Resolution, or Vote to which the Concurrence of the Senate and 

House of Representatives may be necessary (except on a question of 

Adjournment) shall be presented to the President of the United States; and 

before the Same shall take Effect, shall be approved by him, or being 

disapproved by him, shall be repassed by two thirds of the Senate and House of 

Representatives, according to the Rules and Limitations prescribed in the Case 

of a Bill. 

Section 8: Powers of Congress 

The Congress shall have Power To lay and collect Taxes, Duties, Imposts and 

Excises, to pay the Debts and provide for the common Defence and genera! 

Welfare of the United States; but all Duties, Imposts and Excises shall be uniform 

throughout the United States: 

To borrow Money on the credit of the United States; 

To regulate Commerce with foreign Nations, and among the several States, and 

with the Indian Tribes; 

To establish a uniform Rule of Naturalization, and uniform Laws on the subject of 

Bankruptcies throughout the United Stales; 

To coin Money, regulate the Value thereof, and of foreign Coin, and fix the 

Standard of Weights and Measures; 



To provide for the Punishment of counterteiting the Securities and current Coin of 

the United States; 

To establish Post Offices and post Roads; 

To promote the Progress of Science and useful Arts, by securing for limited 

Times to Authors and Inventors the exclusive Right to their respective Writings 

and Discoveries; 

To constitute Tribunals inferior to the supreme Court; 

To define and punish Piracies and Felonies committed on the high Seas, and 

Offenses against the Law of Nations; 

To declare War, grant Letters of Marque and Reprisal, and make Rules 

concerning Captures on Land and Water; 

To raise and support Armies, but no Appropriation of Money to that Use shall be 

for a longer Term than two Years; 

To provide and maintain a Navy; 

To make Rules for the Government and Regulation of the land and naval Forces; 

To provide for calling forth the Militia to execute the Laws of the Union, suppress 

Insurrections and repel Invasions, 

To provide for organizing, arming, and disciplining, the Militia, and for governing 

such Part of them as may be employed in the Service of the United States, 

reserving to the States respectively, the Appointment of the Officers, and the 

Authority of training the Militia according to the discipline prescribed by 

Congress; 



To exercise exclusive Legislation in all Cases whatsoever, over such District (not 

exceeding ten Miles square) as may, by Cession of particular States, and the 

Acceptance of Congress, become the Seat of the Government of the United 

States, and to exercise like Authority over all Places purchased by the Consent 

of the Legislature of the State in which the Same shall be, for the Erection of 

Forts, Magazines, Arsenals, dock-Yards and other needful Buildings;-And 

To make all Laws which shall be necessary and proper for carrying into 

Execution the foregoing Powers, and all other Powers vested by this Constitution 

in the Government of the United States, or tn any Department or Officer thereof. 

Section 9: Powers Denied Congress 

The Migration or Importation of such Persons as any of the States now existing 

shall think proper to admit, shall not be prohibited by the Congress prior to the 

Year one thousand eight hundred and eight, but a Tax or duty may be imposed 

on such Importation, not exceeding ten do)lars for each Person. 

The Privilege of the Writ of Habeas Corpus shall not be suspended, unless when 

in Cases of Rebellion or Invasion the public Safety may require it. 

No Bill of Attainder or ex post facto Law shall be passed. 

No Capitation, or other direct, Tax shall be laid, unless in Proportion to the 

Census or Enumeration herein before directed to be taken. 

No Tax or Duty shall be laid on Articles exported from any State. 

No Preference shall be given by any Regulation of Commerce or Revenue to the 

Ports of one State over those of another: nor shall Vessels bound to, or from, one 

State, be obliged to enter, clear, or pay Duties in another. 



No Money shall be drawn from the Treasury, but in Consequence of 

Appropriations made by Law; and a regular Statement and Account of the 

Receipts and Expenditures of all public Money shall be published from time to 

time. 

No Title of Nobility shall be granted by the United States: And no Person holding 

any Office of Profit or Trust under them, shall, without the Consent of the 

Congress, accept of any present, Emolument, Office, or Title, of any kind 

whatever, from any King, Prince, or foreign State. 

Section 10: Powers Denied to the States 

No State shall enter into any Treaty, Alliance, or Confederation; grant Letters of 

Marque and Reprisal; coin Money; emit Bills of Credit; make any Thing but gold 

and silver Coin a Tender in Payment of Debts; pass any Bill of Attainder, ex post 

facto Law, or Law impairing the Obligation of Contracts, or grant any Title of 

Nobility. 

No State shall, without the Consent of the Congress, lay any Imposts or Duties 

on Imports or Exports, except what may be absolutely necessary for executing 

it's inspection Laws· and the net Produce of all Duties and Imposts, laid by any 

State on Imports or Exports, shall be for the Use of the Treasury of the United 

States; and all such Laws shall be subject to the Revision and Controul of the 

Congress. 

No State shall, without the Consent of Congress, lay any Duty of Tonnage, keep 

Troops, or Ships of War in time of Peace, enter into any Agreement or Compact 

with another State, or with a foreign Power, or engage 1n War, unless actually 

invaded, or in such imminent Danger as will not admit of delay. 



Article II 
Section 1 

The executive Power shall be vested in a President of the United States of 

America. 

He shall hold his Office during the Term of four Years, and, together with the Vice 

President, chosen for the same Term, be elected, as follows: 

Each State shall appoint, in such Manner as the Legislature thereof may direct, a 

Number of Electors, equal to the whole Number of Senators and Representatives 

to which the State may be entitled in the Congress: but no Senator or 

Representative, or Person holding an Office of Trust or Profit under the United 

States, shall be appointed an Elector. 

The Electors shall meet in their respective States, and vote by Ballot for two 

Persons, of whom one at !east shall not be an Inhabitant of the same State with 

themselves. And they shall make a List of all the Persons voted for, and of the 

Number of Votes for each; which List they shall sign and certify, and transmit 

sealed to the Seat of the Government of the United States, directed to the 

President of the Senate. The President of the Senate shall, in the Presence of 

the Senate and House of Representatives, open all the Certificates, and the 

Votes shall then be counted. The Person having the greatest Number of Votes 

shall be the President, tf such Number be a Majority of the whole Number of 

Electors appointed: and if there be more than one who have such Majority, and 

have an equal Number of Votes, then the House of Representatives shall 

immediately ch use by Ballot one of them for President; and if no Person have a 

Majority, then from the five highest on the List the said House shall in like Manner 



ch use the President. But in chusing the President, the Votes shall be taken by 

States, the Representation from each State having one Vote; A quorum for this 

Purpose shall consist of a Member or Members from two thirds of the States, and 

a Majority of all the States shall be necessary to a Choice. In every Case, after 

the Choice of the President, the Person having the greatest Number of Votes of 

the Electors shall be the Vice President. But if there should remain two or more 

who have equal Votes, the Senate shall chuse from them by Ballot the Vice 

Prestdent. 

The Congress may determine the Time of chusing the Electors, and the Day on 

which they shall give their Votes; which Day shall be the same throughout the 

United States. 

No Person except a natural born Citizen, or a Citizen of the United States, at the 

time of the Adoption of this Constitution, shall be eligible to the Office of 

President; neither shall any person be eligible to that Office who shall not have 

attained to the Age of thirty five Years, and been fourteen Years a Resident 

within the United States. 

In Case of the Removal of the President from Office, or of his Death, 

Resignation, or Inability to discharge the Powers and Duties of the said Office, 

the Same shall devolve on the Vice President, and the Congress may by Law 

provide for the Case of Removal, Death, Resignation or Inability, both of the 

President and Vice President, declaring what Officer shall then act as President, 

and such Officer shall act accordingly, until the Disability be removed, or a 

President shall be elected. 

The President shall, at stated Times, receive for his Services, a Compensation, 

which shall neither be increased nor diminished during the Period for which he 



shall have been elected, and he shall not receive within that Period any other 

Emolument from the United States, or any of them. 

Before he enter on the Execution of his Office, he shall take the following Oath or 

Affirmation:--"! do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will faithfully execute the Office 

of President of the United Stales, and will to the best of my Ability, preserve, 

protect and defend the Constitution of the United States." 

Section 2 

The President shall be Commander in Chief of the Army and Navy of the United 

Slates, and of the Militia of the several States, when called into the actual 

Service of the United States; he may require the Opinion, in writing, of the 

principal Officer in each of the executive Departments, upon any Subject relating 

to the Duties of their respective Offices, and he shall have Power lo grant 

Reprieves and Pardons for Offenses against the United States, except in Cases 

of Impeachment. 

He shall have Power, by and with the Advice and Consent of the Senate, to 

make Treaties, provided two thirds of the Senators present concur; and he shall 

nominate, and by and with the Advice and Consent of the Senate, shall appoint 

Ambassadors, other public Ministers and Consuls, Judges of the supreme Court, 

and all other Officers of the United States, whose Appointments are not herein 

otherwise provided for, and which shall be established by Law: but the Congress 

may by Law vest the Appointment of such inferior Officers, as they think proper, 

in the President alone, in the Courts of Law, or in the Heads of Departments. 

The President shall have Power to fill up all Vacancies that may happen during 

the Recess of the Senate, by granting Commissions which shall expire al the 

End of their next Session. 



Section 3 

He shall from time to time give to the Congress Information of the State of the 

Union, and recommend to their Cons1derat1on such Measures as he shall judge 

necessary and expedient; he may, on extraordinary Occasions, convene both 

Houses, or either of them, and in Case of Disagreement between them, with 

Respect to the Time of Adjournment, he may adjourn them to such Time as he 

shall think proper; he shalt receive Ambassadors and other public Ministers; he 

shall take Care that the Laws be faithfully executed, and shall Commission all the 

Officers of the United States. 

Section 4 

The President, Vice President and all civil Officers of the United States, shall be 

removed from Office on tmpeachment for, and Conviction of, Treason, Bribery, or 

other high Crimes and Misdemeanors. 

Article Ill 
Section 1 

The Judicial Power of the United Stales, shall be vested in one supreme Court, 

and in such inferior Courts as the Congress may from time to time ordain and 

establish. The Judges, both of the supreme and inferior Courts, shall hold their 

Offices during good Behaviour, and shall, at slated Times, receive for their 

Services, a Compensation, which shall not be diminished during their 

Continuance in Office. 

Section 2 



The judicial Power shall extend to all Cases, in Law and Equity, arising under this 

Constitution, the Laws of the United States, and Treaties made, or which shall be 

made, under their Authority;--to al\ Cases affecting Ambassadors, other public 

Ministers and Consuls;--to all Cases of admiralty and maritime Jurisdiction;--to 

Controversies to which the United States shall be a Party;--to Controversies 

between two or more States;--between a State and Citizens of another State;-

between Citizens of different States;--between Citizens of the same State 

claiming Lands under Grants of different States, and between a State, or the 

Citizens thereof, and foreign States, Citizens or Subjects. 

In all Cases affecting Ambassadors, other public Ministers and Consuls, and 

those in which a State shall be Party, the supreme Court shall have original 

Jurisdiction. In all the other Cases before mentioned, the supreme Court shall 

have appellate Jurisdiction, both as to Law and Fact, with such Exceptions, and 

under such Regulations as the Congress shall make. 

The Trial of al\ Crimes, except in Cases of Impeachment; shall be by Jury; and 

such Trial shall be held 111 the State where the said Crimes shall have been 

committed; but when not committed within any State, the Trial shall be at such 

Place or Places as the Congress may by Law have directed. 

Section 3 

Treason against the United States, shall consist only 1n levying War against 

them, or in adhering to their Enemies, giving them Aid and Comfort. No Person 

shall be convicted of Treason unless on the Testimony of two Witnesses to the 

same overt Act, or on Confession in open Court. 



The Congress shall have Power to declare the Punishment of Treason, but no 

Attainder of Treason shall work Corruption of Blood, or Forfeiture except during 

the Life of the Person attainted. 

Article IV 
Section 1 

Full Faith and Credit shall be given in each State to the public Acts, Records, and 

judicial Proceedings of every other Stale. And the Congress may by general 

Laws prescribe the Manner in which such Acts, Records and Proceedings shall 

be proved, and the Effect thereof. 

Section 2 

The Citizens of each State shall be entitled to all Privileges and Immunities of 

Citizens in the several States. 

A Person charged in any Stale with Treason, Felony, or other Crime, who shall 

flee from Justice, and be found in another State, shall on Demand of the 

executive Authority of the State from which he fled, be delivered up, to be 

removed to the State having Jurisdiction of the Crime. 

No Person held to Service or Labour in one State, under the Laws thereof, 

esca'ping lnto another, shall, in Consequence of any Law or Regulation therein, 

be discharged from such Service or Labour, but shall be delivered up on Claim of 

the Party to whom such Service or Labour may be due. 

Section 3 



New Stales may be admitted by the Congress into this Union; but no new State 

shall be formed or erected within the Jurisdiction of any other State; nor any 

State be formed by the Junction of two or more States, or Parts of States, without 

the Consent of the legislatures of the States concerned as well as of the 

Congress. 

The Congress shall have Power to dispose of and make all needful Rules and 

Regulations respecting the Territory or other Property belonging to the United 

Slates; and nothing in this Constitution shall be so construed as to Prejudice any 

Claims of the United States, or of any particular State. 

Section 4 

The United States shall guarantee to every State in this Union a Republican 

Form of Government, and shall protect each of them against Invasion; and on 

Application of the Legislature, or of the Executive (when the Legislature cannot 

be convened) against domestic Violence. 

Article V 
The Congress, whenever two thirds of both Houses shall deem it necessary, 

shall propose Amendments to this Constitut1on, or, on the Application of the 

Legislatures of two thirds of the several States, shall call a Convention for 

proposing Amendments, which, in either Case, shall be valid to all Intents and 

Purposes, as Part of this Constitution, when ratified by the Legislatures of three 

fourths of the several States, or by Conventions in three fourths thereof, as the 

one or the other Mode of Rat1f1cation may be proposed by the Congress; 

Provided that no Amendment which may be made prior to the Year One 

thousand eight hundred and eight shall in any Manner affect the first and fourth 



Clauses in the Ninth Section of the first Article; and that no State, without its 

Consent, shall be deprived of its equal Suffrage in the Senate. 

Article VI 
All Debts contracted and Engagements entered into, before the Adoption of this 

Constitution, shall be as valid against the United States under this Constitution, 

as under the Confederation. 

This Constitution, and the Laws of the United States which shall be made in 

Pursuance thereof; and all Treaties made, or which shall be made, under the 

Authority of the United States, shall be the supreme Law of the Land; and the 

Judges in every State shall be bound thereby, any Thing in the Constitution or 

Laws of any State to the Contrary notwithstanding 

The Senators and Representatives before mentioned, and the Members of the 

several State Legislatures, and all executive and judicial Officers, both of the 

United States and of the several States, shall be bound by Oath or Affirmation, to 

support this Const1tution; but no religious Test shall ever be required as a 

Qualification to any Office or public Trust under the United States. 

Article VII 
The Ratification of the Conventions of nine States, shall be sufficient for the 

Establishment of this Constitution between the States so ratifying the Same. 

First Amendment 



Congress shall make no law respecting an establishment of religion, or 

prohibiting the free exercise thereof; or abridging the freedom of speech, or of the 

press: or the right of the people peaceably to assemble, and to petition the 

Government for a redress of grievances. 

Second Amendment 
A well regulated Militia, being necessary to the security of a free State, the right 

of the people to keep and bear Arms, shall not be infringed. 

Third Amendment 
No Soldier shall, in time of peace be quartered in any house, without the consent 

of the Owner, nor in time of war, but in a manner to be prescribed by law 

Fourth Amendment 
The right of the people to be secure in their persons, houses, papers, and 

effects, against unreasonable searches and seizures, shall not be violated, and 

no Warrants shall issue, but upon probable cause, supported by Oath or 

affirmation, and particularly describing the place to be searched, and the persons 

or things to be seized. 

Fifth Amendment 
No person shall be held to answer for a capital, or otherw"ise infamous crime, 

unless on a presentment or indictment of a Grand Jury, except in cases arising in 

the land or naval forces, or in the Militia, when in actual service in time of War or 



public danger; nor shall any person be subject for the same offence to be twice 

put in jeopardy of life or limb; nor shall be compelled in any criminal case to be a 

witness against himself, nor be deprived of life, liberty, or property, without due 

process of law; nor shall private property be taken for public use, without just 

compensation. 

Sixth Amendment 
In all criminal prosecutions, the accused shall enjoy the right to a speedy and 

public trial, by an impartial jury of the State and district wherein the crime shall 

have been committed, which district shall have been previously ascertained by 

law, and to be informed of the nature and cause of the accusation; to be 

confronted with the witnesses against him; to have compulsory process for 

obtaining witnesses in his favor, and to have the Assistance of Counsel for his 

defence. 

Seventh Amendment 
In Suits at common law, where the value in controversy shall exceed twenty 

dollars, the right of trial by jury shall be preserved, and no fact tried by a jury, 

shall be otheiwise reexamined in any Court of the United States, than according 

to the rules of the common law. 

Eighth Amendment 
Excessive bail shall not be required, nor excessive fines imposed, nor cruel and 

unusual punishments inflicted. 



Ninth Amendment 
The enumeration in the Constitution, of certain rights, shall not be construed to 

deny or disparage others retained by the people. 

10th Amendment 
The powers not delegated to the United States by the Constitution, nor prohibited 

by it to the States, are reserved to the States respectively, or to the people. 

11th Amendment 
The Judicial power of the United States shall not be construed to extend to any 

suit in law or equity, commenced or prosecuted against one of the United States 

by Citizens of another State, or by Citizens or Subjects of any Foreign Stale. 

12th Amendment 
The Electors shall meet in their respective states and vote by ballot for President 

and Vice-President, one of whom, at least, shall not be an inhabitant of the same 

state with themselves; they shall name in their ballots the person voted for as 

President, and in distinct ballots the person voted for as Vice-President, and they 

shall make distinct lists of all persons voled for as President, and of all persons 

voted for as Vice-President, and of the number of votes for each, which lists they 

shall sign and certify, and transmit sealed to the seal of the government of the 

United States, directed lo the President of the Senate; -- The President of the 

Senate shall, in the presence of the Senate and House of Representatives, open 

all the certificates and the votes shall then be counted; -- The person having the 



greatest number of votes for President, shall be the President, if such number be 

a majority of the whole number of Electors appointed; and if no person have such 

majority, then from the persons having the highest numbers not exceeding three 

on the list of those voted for as President, the House of Representatives shall 

choose immediately, by ballot, the President. But in choosing the President, the 

votes shall be taken by states, the representation from each state having one 

vote; a quorum for this purpose shall consist of a member or members from two

thirds of the stales, and a majority of all the states shall be necessary to a 

choice. And if the House of Representatives shall not choose a President 

whenever the right of choice shall devolve upon them, before the fourth day of 

March next foJlowing, then the Vice-President shall act as President, as in case 

of the death or other constitutional disability of the President.-- The person 

having the greatest number of votes as Vice-President, shall be the Vice

President, if such number be a majority of the whole number of Electors 

appointed, and if no person have a majority, then from the two highest numbers 

on the list, the Senate shall choose the Vice-President; a quorum for the purpose 

shall consist of two-thirds of the whole number of Senators, and a majority of the 

whole number shall be necessary to a choice. But no person constitutionally 

ineligible to the office of President shall be eligible to that of Vice-President of the 

United States. 

13th Amendment 
Section 1 

Neither slavery nor involuntary servitude, except as a punishment for crime 

whereof the party shall have been duly convicted, shall exist within the United 

States, or any place subject to their Jurisdiction. 



Section 2 

Congress shall have power to enforce this article by appropriate legislation. 

14th Amendment 
Section 1 

All persons born or naturalized in the United States, and subject to the 

jurisdiction thereof, are citizens of the United States and of the Stale wherein 

they reside. No State shall make or enforce any law which shall abridge the 

privileges or immunities of citizens of the United Stales: nor shall any State 

deprive any person of life, liberty, or property, without due process of law; nor 

deny to any person within its jurisdiction the equal protection of the laws. 

Section 2 

Representatives shall be apportioned among the several States according to 

their respective numbers, counting the whole number of persons in each State, 

excluding Indians not taxed. But when the right to vote at any election for the 

choice of electors for President and Vice-President of the United States, 

Representatives in Congress, the Executive and Judicial officers of a State, or 

the members of the Legislature thereof, is denied to any of the male inhabitants 

of such State, being twenty.;one years of age, and citizens of the United States, 

or in any way abridged, except for participation in rebellion, or other crime, the 

basis of representation therein shall be reduced in the proportion which the 

number of such male citizens shall bear to the whole number of male citizens 

twenty-one years of age in such State. 

Section 3 



No person shall be a Senator or Representative in Congress, or elector of 

President and Vice-President, or hold any office, civil or military, under the United 

States, or under any State, who, having previously taken an oath, as a member 

of Congress, or as an officer of the United States, or as a member of any State 

legislature, or as an executive or judicial officer of any State, to support the 

Constitution of the United States, shall have engaged in insurrection or rebellion 

against the same, or given aid or comfort to the enemies thereof. But Congress 

may by a vote of two-thirds of each House, remove such disability. 

Section 4 

The validity of the public debt of the United States, authorized by law, including 

debts incurred for payment of pensions and bounties for services in suppressing 

insurrection or rebellion, shall not be questioned. But neither the United States 

nor any State shall assume or pay any debt or obligation incurred in aid of 

insurrection or rebellion against the United States, or any claim for the loss or 

emancipation of any slave; but all such debts, obligations and claims shall be 

held illegal and void. 

Section 5 

The Congress shall have the power to enforce, by appropriate legislation, the 

provisions of this article. 

15th Amendment 
Section 1 



The right of citizens of the United States to vote shall not be denied or abridged 

by the United States or by any State on account of race, color, or previous 

cond1!'1on of serv·rtude. 

Section 2 

The Congress shall have the power to enforce this article by appropriate 

legislation. 

16th Amendment 
The Congress shall have power to lay and collect taxes on ·incomes, from 

whatever source derived, without apportionment among the several States, and 

without regard to any census or enumeration. 

17th Amendment 
The Senate of the United States shall be composed of two Senators from each 

State, elected by the people thereof, for six years; and each Senator shall have 

one vote. The electors in each State shall have the qualifications requisite for 

electors of the most numerous branch of the State legislatures. 

When vacancies happen in the representation of any State in the Senate, the 

executive authority of such State shall issue writs of election to fill such 

vacancies. Provided, Thal the legislature of any State may empower the 

executive thereof to make temporary appointments until the people fill the 

vacancies by election as the legislature may direct. 

This amendment shall not be so construed as to affect the election or term of any 

Senator chosen before it becomes valid as part of the Constitution. 



18th Amendment 
Section 1 

After one year from the ratification of this article the manufacture, sale, or 

transportation of intoxic;ating liquors within, the importation thereof into, or the 

exportation thereof from the United Stales and all territory subject to the 

jurisdiction thereof for beverage purposes is hereby prohibited. 

Section 2 

The Congress and the several States shall have concurrent power to enforce this 

article by appropriate legislation. 

Section 3 

This article shall be inoperative unless it shall have been ratified as an 

amendment to the Constitution by the legislatures of the several States as 

provided in the Constitution within seven years from the date of the submission 

hereof to the States by the Congress. 

19th Amendment 
The right of citizens of the United States to vote shall not be denied or abridged 

by the United States or by any State on account of sex. 

Congress shall have power to enforce this article by appropriate legislation. 

20th Amendment 



Section 1 

The terms of the President and the Vice President shall end at noon on the 20th 

day of January, and the terms of Senators and Representatives at noon on the 

3d day of January, of the years in which such terms would have ended if this 

article had not been ratified; and the terms of their successors shall then begin. 

Section 2 

The Congress shall assemble at least once in every year, and such meeting shall 

begin at noon on the 3d day of January, unless they shall by law appoint a 

different day. 

Section 3 

If, at the time fixed for the beginning of the term of the President, the President 

elect shall have died, the Vice President elect shall become President. If a 

President shall not have been chosen before the time fixed for the beginning of 

his term, or if the President elect shall have failed to qualify, then the Vice 

President elect shaJl act as President until a President shall have qualified; and 

the Congress may by law provide for the case wherein neither a President elect 

nor a Vice President shall have qualified, declaring who shall then act as 

President, or the manner in which one who is to act shall be selected, and such 

person shaH act accordingly until a President or Vice President shall have 

qualified. 

Section 4 

The Congress may by law provide for the case of the death of any of the persons 

from whom the House of Representatives may choose a President whenever the 

right of choice shall have devolved upon them, and for the case of the death of 



any of the persons from whom the Senate may choose a Vice President 

whenever the right of choice shall have devolved upon them. 

Section 5 

Sections 1 and 2 shall take effect on the 15th day of October following the 

ratification of this article. 

Section 6 

This article shall be inoperative unless it shall have been ratified as an 

amendment to the Constitution by the legislatures of three-fourths of the several 

States within seven years from the date of its submission. 

21st Amendment 
Section 1 

The eighteenth article of amendment to the Constitution of the United States is 

hereby repealed. 

Section 2 

The transportation or importation into any State, Territory, or Possession of the 

United States for dellvery or use therein of intox1cating liquors, in vio!at1on of the 

laws thereof, is hereby prohibited 

Section 3 

This article shall be inoperative unless it shall have been ratified as an 

amendment to the Constitution by conventions 1n the several States, as provided 



in the Constitution, within seven years from the date of the submission hereof to 

the States by the Congress. 

22nd Amendment 
Section 1 

No person shall be elected to the office of the President more than twice, and no 

person who has held the office of President, or acted as President, for more than 

two years of a term to which some other person was elected President shall be 

elected to the office of President more than once. But this Article shall not apply 

to any person holding the office of President when this Article was proposed by 

Congress, and shall not prevent any person who may be holding the office of 

President, or acting as President, during the term within which this Article 

becomes operative from holding the office of President or acting as President 

during the remainder of such term. 

Section 2 

This article shall be inoperative unless it shall have been ratified as an 

amendment to the Constitution by the legislatures of three-fourths of the several 

States within seven years from the date of its submission to the States by the 

Congress. 

23rd Amendment 
Section 1 



The District constituting the seat of Government of the United States shall 

appoint in such manner as Congress may direct: 

A number of electors of President and Vice President equal to the whole number 

of Senators and Representatives in Congress to which the District would be 

entitled if it were a State, but in no event more than the least populous State; 

they shall be in addition to those appointed by the States, but they shall be 

considered, for the purposes of the election of President and Vice President, to 

be electors appointed by a State; and they shall meet in the District and pe1form 

such duties as provided by the twelfth article of amendment. 

Section 2 

The Congress shall have power to enforce this article by appropriate legislation. 

24th Amendment 
Section 1 

The right of citizens of the United States to vote in any primary or other election 

for President or Vice President, for electors for President or Vice President, or for 

Senator or Representative in Congress, shall not be denied or abridged by the 

United States or any State by reason of failure to pay poll tax or other tax. 

Section 2 

The Congress shall have power to enforce this article by appropriate legislation. 

25th Amendment 



Section 1 

In case of the removal of the President from office or of his death or resignation, 

the Vice President shall become President. 

Section 2 

Whenever there is a vacancy in the office of the Vice President, the President 

shall nominate a Vice President who shall take office upon confirmation by a 

majority vote of both Houses of Congress. 

Section 3 

Whenever the President transmits to the President pro tempore of the Senate 

and the Speaker of the House of Representatives his written declaration that he 

is unable to discharge the powers and duties of his office, and until he transmits 

to them a written declaration to the contrary, such powers and duties shall be 

discharged by the Vice President as Acting President. 

Section 4 

Whenever the Vice President and a majority of either the principal officers of the 

executive departments or of such other body as Congress may by law provide, 

transmit to the President pro tempore of the Senate and the Speaker of the 

House of Representatives their written declaration that the President is unable to 

discharge the powers and duties of his office, the Vice President shall 

immediately assume the powers and duties of the office as Aeling President 

Thereafter, when the President transmits to the President pro tempore of the 

Senate and the Speaker of the House of Representatives his written declaration 

that no inability exists, he shall resume the powers and duties of his office unless 

·-·-·- - - --- -· 



the Vice President and a majority of either the principal officers of the executive 

department or of such other body as Congress may by law provide, transmit 

within four days to the President pro tempore of the Senate and the Speaker of 

the House of Representatives their written declaration that the President is 

unable to discharge the powers and duties of his office. Thereupon Congress 

shall decide the issue, assembling within forty-eight hours for that purpose if not 

in session. If the Congress, within twenty-one days after receipt of the latter 

written declaration, or, if Congress is not in session, within twenty-one days after 

Congress is required to assemble, determines by two-thirds vote of both Houses 

that the President is unable to discharge the powers and duties of his office, the 

Vice President shall continue to discharge the same as Acting President; 

otherwise, the President shall resume the powers and duties of his office. 

26th Amendment 
Section 1 

The right of citizens of the United Stales, who are eighteen years of age or older, 

to vote shall not be denied or abridged by the United States or by any State on 

account of age. 

Section 2 

The Congress shall have power to enforce this article by appropriate legislation. 

27th Amendment 



No law, varying the compensation for the services of the Senators and 

Representatives, shall take effect, until an election of representatives shall have 
intervened. 

-- -- --





' ' ,· 

'. ·-·-
"--· 

;_ · itatr nf. (!tpunrrtintl. 
. ' .. ' ' ' --- ' . ' ' .,_-

.. ,:: ,{ -.. , : ~--~ $-·~;ttll'Y~ . . . 

·-··.:..: 

. ~d~4~~;ci_\i.·as~in~±;:: 
•< :T·- ''<'.·:·· ",,, .. ', ·'. s.:' 

__ ,_. 

: ' . 
'"' .-.. ·, '" _.-.> ' 

·iEfr~~Lu';~oN -~~~FYi:NG AflTiciES .o~· THE· ~MiiT~·-·oNE· 
" ' ' ' . ,o ' ,· 

'i; ... _;_.
1
: .. '.:.i\.J}l :a'!:t' ~i-~~-"iw°:~:usr;Y¥>_ oF ~m;; ooNairTu~roN · ~F ·'THE:· 

- ··.';}',':" .,·_, ---~·:_./-- JJNI1"ED.'STATES ;OF ... AME,RICA, 
' --:; . 

.- .. -,··._,:•' .:.- _. ' . ' "' ,· .· 
' ''·" ' ' ·- ' ' . ' ( -~;t':tt!/9.¥; ,;~~s;~ ~-e)~t'~; ~.:.tJ.~~7. ,~t t~e ~:i.a1,r.:i,_::::, .. co,~n~_e.7\~ ft. . ' ' 

:_g-_,.. 'i;t, '.·· :~J-':-,:.] ~j:1~tj'C1®· .. ou¢ -t.ri:- t.iiji'r,_~ije1,tiS.l¥°it ,, .. ,~:::lib.¢ ,.4me{!9!!1'!}n,t:il;.i 
·'!:~·.·. :: t~·:!_::~~J{~o~I"~i:f~tib~ ·of t~·e ·;~it

0

;~- ;~;t·~·~ ~~;· :ine~.~~:- ~-~:-·~J:'til~-/--
·,:~~~:\~~fl+~~t:Y/~~.:t;-f_i.ed eY· tAe. G~·ne,r.ai Assembl,Y: 

0

0f 
-~::ooti~~.1;:J'.(lu:t\-_aiid : 
' '"". "·"""•': '>. ' ' - .. -., ...... 

·";;·: . . -_,.i"RE~i,Lri;D, --that·· ceitified Copies qt the /oregci1ne :reao_l,u-

.the 0)Ver:n0r 

''Uri};ii~\'f.f}'.t~t;e:ii.,_;; tlje_ P:rel'!ident of .the. Senate of the United States 

and, t~t·-.Speakel"- O·f the Houae' of RepPesen"ta~iv,-e.i;,of,.,the:'.-'Rn_1J.,w: ... x,'.• 

·) .' .;_ . ... ' 

' ; , .. ,_._' 

State.:Jti.:r. -Conn'ecticl.lt 
Hou'se· of !U')presentatives 

· State ._o-f- :Connecticut 

.. \ ' 

' ;·.-· ' 



,-. ,, 

I 

-: _-.. 

1: ., .. , ,, 
.. , - . 

•,' .:. SM>.AC_~;:,; .. _AWFQ.;.;,:•; 
· ·· _ _. ~£""" ~-,,. 7in fi>i,.-r~""' 

. ;: : . 

· '- ·. :: i-.,tr;;·u,;~:-'.;,~i;.'0t:::-, ;_ ·' ·_._ 
, DEPLiiv's•/.i,_,;-,-/.~J -o, j~t'. $:CAJ~. ' 

,., '"''·· 

.. '. 

'•'"" . 

. ';. 
•• ,-.:. 

. ---·-: . ' 

:, ,· . 
'.&\Al'.E oF:."qo~~-£¢Tii:.ur 

SEC RU AriY'i> ?HI CE 

HARTE;ORD 

"AW11 25, 1939. 
. . '" . , .. 

• 

' :·;',;· 
"--·<-.. 

·--:-,. ':
' ----~ '-',' 

..- --- .... , 

-> .. ·.::· .-.--
Purauarlt to the dlrE;Jction of Hie Excellency, 

-.-_-'.;,;;._,;a;innqM_·.-'~_,r ),1aldW;n·~ _Go.Vernor· of_ th!! Sta~e of 

• 

'-.-. 

--_.~A~_tt~;:hit, ih/il'e.18 aen1i,.t_o· .. :y_ou here,wl.th· a oopy __ 

·:it.,;. ;~_l.-nt. ~e~olu_tton · of the O-.en,!'r-·a1 ·Aese_~_bl.t_:oi''-'·' 

'th1{:s:-1;,aj;e of . .Gol;ll}eot.tcut, ratJ.fY1ng Artlcl.ea ·or . ' . . . . . 

< . .-,.-

--~:"BP 
.. ;-.,,.:.;;,(1· 

: ""'"""'" ~ 

. :, .... 
.,-,,, ... 

Con-

_ <'-)Yi11J')"eo tf.ul_lY-

~·· ~ . . . . 
. Beci;:C-etary of .-the. State • 

._,.;_ ·-'.·.<.• ·•· 

..... ,. ,t .... ,.·n .. ,t"."' ... ·.··¥· ·.//§.····"··' ... '.· .. ·.••. . ••• - /~ .. · .. ,.• .. •,-,, ...•. ·'.,,"/; ' . ~-' ;o.;,,q,·.. ·-' . ··, ,•.- . . . . .. . " . . . . 
. . 



'"
 

1:
~' 

I' ),, 
·"'' '

';\ 
' 

·1,3
; 1 , 

: 
)t

i 
' 

, 
/)~

\ 
J
•
 

" 
• 

) 
,
,
 
fit

 
' 

,, 
~-

.;
 

\&
3,

,/(
, 

'c
C

 
'>

fi
_ 

(
r
,
.
 

.,
, 

. 
*t

1-
~

1'
~

'·'
 

"'
:. 

' 
~

\,
\ 

;: 
ft 

,i t%
10 
°JI

I it
01

s ,
,, 

<t· 0
 

1fi
L.\

*M
: 

·;,
f ,

, 
· ·

,1
\ 1 

'/':
t;~

;Jk
r,:

, 
/'.

' 
,_

 '
,~

:1
i1

>
,,

 :
,,,

;'.
_,

,:.
 

'\
\;

 
~'~

t: 

·\
 :{

:\'[
;;-

-

q&
_ ~

f:lt
tii\

1 f~
i;/ ·;

cl i
1 1;1

}%
t);~

:y;_
~~

,:"+
' 

'., __ 
·'.(

·J~
_j

\iT
L'

.;:
;,;

_· 
··-t

\_)
.i\~

\_}
' '

 \
ilF

\\"
e 

(•
I 

"<
'.·.

\-' 
-il

t. 
,\).

)~\
\':;

t;A
'.,;.

it;{
C,

:-,:
:;?

,-"
-

~11
'1;:1

,k~
\{~

;';&
/(lJ;

1,'''V
 

.... 
. 

"' 
il{

f Jg
i1 1);

'",'
'1 1\i;

'1 W1
0r :,t

tf :,~
:~t?

ii,, •
 .·· •...

.. 
~,i.\

: >-o
;:,,~

 0 .··'J
Jq

_,-
~~

,;,:
/, ;

:;,e
;,-: 

'i%
h/ 

(·
 , 

:\~
;\'.

;)ii
~.-

(j!.
',"'

· fr
~·

( ;i
\ 

...
 ,, 

;~
; 

!10 _.,. 
·-\f

\/\1
_':

a';
/:-

C}
;'_

i' '
\}

 }\)
{l1

;{{
:;f

;:-
i.'£

£~
:J:t

~:_
u £

 , 
-.

-
--

\ 
:'_ 

-
\f

' 
N;

:, 
• 

,,
 .•

• ,
,
 

• 
• 
·
' 

",
~

--
·f

·"
··•

·~
·d

'.1
"\

C
.1

,,;
.,,

c'
f\

,, 
..

 ·, 
·.

, 

't:·'
"1 '.

 , 
\.

\,
 f: 

.. ·
 .. ,,tx

,b4
 .. ·· '

.,.:~:
""; '

''I I
llr,i

,~i:
:1,,

 
-t

>
-

:C
i~

~ 
, 

j_
"
 

"
),

 
,·,"

'-'<
-

_. 
'1

\l'
fc

<,
!!

,_
~,

 
·; 

-·
•,

-..
 ,-.

,"
•·\

 
·i-

>-
f§.

,'.t:
:: 

J.
f; 

i.
o

,,
· 

'.
;;

~
-
·-

"
''
'-

\-
· 

;ft
t<

-(,
'. ,

i,i1
t 

'' 
,_, 

'"'"
• 

"~
--

···
··~

.-,
, 

·-
' 

._._
,,. 

'·'.
t 

,,
, 

/'fl_
\;. 

·+)
 ~i'.

t~
1;·

 .·-
· 

"i
 "

")
~

: -,
t{i/

:.,,
,. 

~ ;;
--

; '. 
,, -

·:.:,
c",

" 
!.i

:f.
·1

-~
-

':;l
·- 1

----
-:_-

:'}
.·-

•,;
w

~,
--

''
"
~

· 
, 1 

t2)
.,:f

u 
\.\_

~;-
:-:,

, 
··

.:
·t

"}
)•

';
" 

·~
}'

.§
 

1 

;'i;(
'~?

tlf' 
. 'f\~

f(;
;!L

 . 
. .

 . 
w:,,

.:f~.
 ·!

::~
,_1

gt:
_ _

__ 
.vr-

·::,
 -·· 

J,
 1 · 't:

:;)~
\-· .',;

~1>
:i'l:.

-':. 
""\

;t}t
~;;

, 
,,

,.
, .

 ., 
-·

ii
\-

··
i-

'.\
':

-.
 

''
·,

-;
 

'"%
'J

i 
._

,,,
, 

"'
·'

,:
-

..
•.

 ,.
 

'\
·c

 
,.

;,
, 

•
.,

 
·•

'"
•,

, 
'!'·

' 
'"'

' 
~-

~ 
"'·"

"·'·
• 

' 
·--

-
. 
''
 

' 
' 

'"'
" "

" 
' 

. ,, ,
-, -

.. 
, "

\ 
. "

'm
~i

kr
i :, 

;.:,,'.
: :'1

ih>
: ..

 
:fa

 
-..

.,,
, 

-f
l<

. 
'' 

;:}
;>

i, 
.Ji\

ic:
\c;

:," 
J
t~

 -=
_u

 i 
"
~

~
( 

,,J
rt

,,-
' '

' 

:-: 
)i

·;
:.

t:
 ;t

; l,
;t:

\ 
-,:~

:,~
'{~

it;\
:( 

ft!; 
,,f;

~ 
· 

lf
r,

•,
.0 '<

,,..
 

.-'.
C 

'· 
·t

r.
;,

 
w1

, 
,
~

 
'"'

 
, !

", '
> 

,_:
 

.¥:
-

r; 
--

--
--

-
. __

 ,
 

_;
r,,

ffj
'i,}

).-
i),

-_
. 

.,
,.

_
 

%
 ... 

'-c
t ..

...
 '

 
,,,

,.,
,,.

,. 
,, 

.. )
>

[.
 

',
,,

,.
_

 

·'.
'{.

: -
'cc

";;
 '?

f''/
~e

·:··
>.,

 
ft

 
;,.

 .. \·
.-.

-
.-

_.
,'.

( 
,X

 c
,.-

·,_
.--

},'
'.-

..
 ·

-··
 

\(=
''.i

i!:
 

I"'" !,{ .'.'
£!

\(.
;, 

.,·
;• 

.-s
:;,

 
,. ;

 '" 
~>

-
',;,

 
0:

, 

'·;
: 

·¥rJ
jitt1

~:r~
 

?,1
.ti-

;: lt*
1-.,

 2;-;
, t 

t,,.l
~t!

!i···
" 

· · ·
·'r

'·L
,;"

~-
~,

n)
)!'

.<
 

./
\i

.~
 ~

--•
~•

--\
a.,

· 
1rn

li-:
rt;t

.'. e
,;,;

-J·
 . 

. . 
",

,))
; 




















































































































































































































































































	20210601112754482
	20210601112804193
	06-07-2021 Ellington ZBA Agenda.pdf
	MONDAY, JUNE 7, 2021, 7:00 PM

	Scanned file for website.pdf
	Binder1
	20210603154255311
	20210603154441901

	Binder2
	20210603131143259
	20210603131317933





